TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

THURSDAY, AUGUST 18, 2022, 2:00 PM

2nd FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE TOWN HALL
455 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BLVD, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

AGENDA REVISED

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN 2RuCnlQhQQGK7j3FgzpwaA

Please note that times are approximate and subject to change.

Time

Min

Presenter

Type

2:00

Call to Order

2:00

30

Legal

Informational

Executive Session

a. Conference with the Town Attorney for the Purpose of
Receiving Legal Advice on Specific Legal Questions, to
Determine Positions Relative to Matters that may be Subject
to Negotiations Developing Strategy for Negotiations and/or
Instructing Negotiators, and to Discuss the Purchase or
Acquisition of Real Property, Pursuant to CRS 24-6-
402(4)(a), (b), and (e);

b. Conference with the Town Attorney for the Purpose of
Receiving Legal Advice on Specific Legal Questions, to
Determine Positions Relative to Matters that may be Subject
to Negotiations Developing Strategy for Negotiations and/or
Instructing Negotiators, and to Discuss the Purchase or
Acquisition of Real Property (Lot 615), Pursuant to CRS 24-
6-402(4)(a), (b), and (e);

2:30

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

2:35

Haynes
Lemley

Informational

Employee Introductions:
a. Rodney Walters, Town Forester/GIS Assistant
b. Sabra Tandy, Accounts Receivable
c. Marleina Fallenius, Planning Technician/Housing
Coordinator

2:40

Johnston

Action

Consent Agenda:
All matters in the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the
Town Council and will be enacted with a single vote. There will be no
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is deemed
necessary, that item should be removed from the Consent Agenda and
considered separately:
a. Consideration of Approval of the July 12, 2022 Special Town
Council Meeting Minutes
b. Consideration of Approval of the July 21, 2022 Town Council
Meeting Minutes

2:45

Wisor

Action

Consideration of Appointment to the Grants Committee Replacing
Mayor Benitez

2:50

10

Johnston

Action

Consideration of a Resolution Making an Appointment to the
Telluride Regional Airport Authority Board:
a. One Regular Seat for a Four-Year Term

3:00

10

Johnston

Action

Consideration of Appointment to the Public Arts Commission Board
a. Two Artist or Arts Professionals
b. One Public at Large
c.  One Council Member

[—



https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_2RuCnlQhQQGK7j3FgzpwaA

Second Reading, Public Hearing and Council Vote on an Ordinance
Action Regarding Lot 164A, Winterleaf, a Condominium Community, to
9. 3:10 5 Haynes Quasi- Rezone from the Multi-Family Zone District to the Single-Family
Judicial Common Interest Community Zone District Consistent with CDC
Section 17.4.9 and CDC Section 17.3.4.G

Consideration of First Reading of an Ordinance Regarding a Major
Planned Unit Development (PUD) Amendment to the Formerly
Action Named Mountain Village Hotel PUD, to Consider Amendments to the
10. 3:15 60 Haynes Quasi- Existing PUD for Lot 109R for a Mixed-Use Hotel/Resort

Judicial Development Including Plaza, Commercial, Hotel and Residential
Use with a Maximum Height Request up to 96'8” — Continued from
the June 16, 2022 Regular Meeting

Consideration on First Reading of an Ordinance, Setting a Public
Action Hearing and Council Vote Regarding a Major PUD Amendment to
11. 4:15 30 Haynes Quasi- Extend the Length of Validity and Vested Property Rights for a Site-
Judicial Specific Development Plan for Lot 109R, Commonly Known as the
Mountain Village Hotel, from December 8, 2022 to December 8, 2024

Consideration of a Resolution Regarding a Variance Request for

Acti

12 4:45 20 Ward ¢ |or? Heights up to 46.58' for a New Single-Family Home on Lot 927R2, 125

' ' Quasi- | gundance Lane, Pursuant to CDC Sections 17.5.6 and 17.4.16. —

Judicial Continued from the Regular Town Council Meeting on July 21, 2022
13. 5:05 15 Skinner Informational | Telluride Tourism Bi-Annual Report
14, 5:20 15 Smith Informational | Colorado Communities for Climate Action (CC4CA) Update
15. 5:35 15 Dinner
. . Staff Reports:

16. 5:50 10 Soukup Informational a. Technology & Broadband Services
17. 6:00 5 Informational | Other Business
18. 6:05 Adjourn

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting Town Hall at 970-369-64290r email:
mvclerk@minvillage.org. A minimum notice of 48 hours is required so arrangements can be made to locate requested auxiliary aid(s).

https://bit.ly/WatchMVMeetings

Register in advance for this webinar:

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/ WN 2RuCnlOhOQGK7j3FgzpwaA

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar

Public Comment Policy:

e Al public commenters must sign in on the public comment sign in sheet and indicate which item(s) they intend to give

public comment on
e Speakers shall wait to be recognized by the Mayor and shall give public comment at the public comment microphone
when recognized by the Mayor
Speakers shall state their full name and affiliation with the Town of Mountain Village if any
Speakers shall be limited to three minutes with no aggregating of time through the representation of additional people
Speakers shall refrain from personal attacks and shall keep comments to that of a civil tone
No presentation of materials through the AV system shall be allowed for non-agendized speakers
Written materials must be submitted 48 hours prior to the meeting date to be included in the meeting packet and of
record. Written comment submitted within 48 hours will be accepted, but shall not be included in the packet or be
deemed of record

N



mailto:mvclerk@mtnvillage.org
https://bit.ly/WatchMVMeetings
https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_2RuCnlQhQQGK7j3FgzpwaA

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
MINUTES OF THE JULY 12, 2022
SPECIAL TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

DRAFT

Agenda Item 5a

The meeting of the Town Council was called to order by Mayor Laila Benitez at 3:00 pm on Tuesday, July
12, 2022. Due to the Town’s Disaster Declaration of March 19, 2020 related to the COVID-19 virus, the
meeting was held in person and with virtual access provided through Zoom.

Attendance:

The following Town Council members were present and acting:

Laila Benitez, Mayor

Dan Caton, Mayor Pro Tem
Pete Duprey

Harvey Mogenson

Marti Prohaska

Jack Gilbride

Patrick Berry

Also in attendance were:

Paul Wisor, Town Manager

Susan Johnston, Town Clerk

David McConaughy, Town Attorney (Via Zoom)
Lizbeth Lemley, Finance Director

Julie Vergari, Assistant Finance Director
Kathrine Warren, Public Information Officer
Kate Burns, Controller

Sam Quinn-Jacobs, Planning Technician

Lindsay Niehaus, HR Coordinator

Connor Reilly, VCA Property Manager

Jaime Holmes, HR Director

Amy Ward, Senior Planner

Lauren Kirn, Environmental Efficiencies and Grant Coordinator
Kierra Skinner

Bryan Woody

Tami Huntsman

Alline Arguelles

Dan Jansen

Cath Jett

Michael O’Connor
Mike Foster

Ellie Schaefer
Heather Knox
Richard Idler
Sherry Reeder
Stephanie Fanos
Stewart Seeligson
Thomas Waldin
Zoe Gillet

Yolana Vanek
Jonathan Greenspan
Karen Locke
Alexis Hodel

Tom Richards
Heather Young
Cristina Candido
Patrick Latcham

On a MOTION by Patrick Berry and seconded by Jack Gilbride, Council voted unanimously to amend the
agenda order by moving agenda item 11 Consideration of a Resolution Recommending Declining
Participation in the Family and Medical Leave Insurance (FAMLI) Program to agenda item 4.

Executive Session for the Purpose of: (2)

a. Conference with the Town Attorney for the Purpose of Receiving Legal Advice on Specific

Legal Questions, to Determine Positions Relative to Matters that may be Subject to

Negotiations Developing Strategy for Negotiations and/or Instructing Negotiators, and to

3



Discuss the Purchase or Acquisition of Real Property, Pursuant to CRS 24-6-402(4)(a), (b),
and (e);

b. Conference with the Town Attorney for the Purpose of Receiving Legal Advice on Specific
Legal Questions, to Determine Positions Relative to Matters that may be Subject to
Negotiations Developing Strategy for Negotiations and/or Instructing Negotiators, and to
Discuss the Purchase or Acquisition of Real Property, Pursuant to CRS 24-6-402(4)(a), (b),
and (e); and

c. Conference with the Town Attorney for the Purpose of Receiving Legal Advice on Specific
Legal Questions, to Determine Positions Relative to Matters that may be Subject to
Negotiations Developing Strategy for Negotiations and/or Instructing Negotiators in
Connection with Friends of TMVOA Lawsuit, Pursuant to CRS 24-6-402(4)(b) and (e)

On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by Jack Gilbride, Council voted unanimously to move into
Executive Session for the purpose of:

a. Conference with the Town Attorney for the purpose of receiving legal advice on specific legal
questions, to determine positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations developing
strategy for negotiations and/or instructing negotiators, and to discuss the purchase or acquisition
of real property, pursuant to CRS 24-6-402(4)(a), (b), and (e¢);

b. Conference with the Town Attorney for the purpose of receiving legal advice on specific legal
questions, to determine positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations developing
strategy for negotiations and/or instructing negotiators, and to discuss the putchase or acquisition
of real property, pursuant to CRS 24-6-402(4)(a), (b), and (¢); and

c. Conference with the Town Attorney for the purpose of receiving legal advice on specific legal
questions, to determine positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations developing
strategy for negotiations, and/or instructing negotiators in connection with Friends of TMVOA
lawsuit, pursuant to CRS 24-6-402(4)(b) and (e)

at 3:02 p.m.

Council resumed regular session at 4:27 p.m.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items (3)

No public comment was received.

Council moved to agenda item 11.

Consideration of Possible Action or Staff Direction Regarding the Friends of Telluride Mountain
Village Owners Association (TMVOA) vs. TMVOA Lawsuit (4)

Mayor Benitez and Patrick Berry recused themselves for the item. Town Attorney David McConaughy
presented. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Harvey Mogenson and seconded by Jack
Gilbride, Council voted unanimously to authorize the Town Attorney to intervene in the Friends of
TMVOA lawsuit against TMVOA to protect the Town’s interests.

Consideration of Possible Action or Staff Direction Regarding the Potential Purchase of Real
Property (5

Town Manager Paul Wisor presented. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Pete Duprey and
seconded by Jack Gilbride, Council voted 6-1 (with Harvey Mogenson dissenting) to proceed to ratify the
contract for the purchase of the second floor of 313 Adams Ranch Road at Prospect Plaza.

David McConaughy left the meeting at 4:40 p.m.

[



Consent Agenda
All matters in the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Town Council and will be

enacted with a single vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is

deemed necessary, that item should be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered

separately: (6)

a. Consideration of Approval of the May 19, 2022 Regular Town Council Meeting Minutes

b. Consideration of Approval of the May 26, 2022 Regular Town Council Meeting Minutes
Town Clerk Susan Johnston presented. On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by Patrick Berry,
Council voted unanimously to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

Finance (7)

Finance Director Lizbeth Lemley presented.

a. Presentation of the May 31, 2022 Business & Government Activity Report (BAGAR)

b. Consideration of Approval of the April 30, 2022 Financials
Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Pete Duprey and seconded by Patrick Berry, Council voted
unanimously to approve the April 30, 2022 Financials as presented.

c. 2023 Budget Policies and Goals Worksession
Lizbeth Lemley presented. Council discussion ensued. Council discussed the lack of information provided
from the wastewater treatment plant expansion and would not be supportive of providing taxpayer funds if
requested at this time.

Lot 644 Town Community Housing Development Update (8)

Planning and Development Services Director Michelle Haynes, Town Manager Paul Wisor and Mike Foster
and Michael O’Connor with Triumph West Developers presented. Council discussion ensued. Public
comment was received from Patrick Latcham, Bryan Woody, Heather Knox and Katie McHugh. The
Mayor closed public comment.

Council broke for dinner from 5:56 p.m. to 6:10 p.m.

Consideration of an Appointment of One Town Council Member to the Marketing Telluride, Inc.
Board (9)

Paul Wisor presented. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Jack Gilbride and seconded by Marti
Prohaska, Council voted unanimously to appoint Patrick Berry to the Marketing Telluride, Inc. Board.

Appointments to the Village Court Apartments Resident Committee (10)

a. Three Committee Seats
VCA Property Manager Connor Reilly presented. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Marti
Prohaska and seconded by Patrick Berry, Council voted unanimously to reappoint Ursula Cristol and to
appoint Chatles Lynch and Valentina Roa Estrella to two-year terms on the Village Court Apartments
Resident Committee.

Council moved to agenda item 13.

Consideration of a Resolution Recommending Declining Participation in the Family and Medical
Leave Insurance (FAMLI) Program (11)

Human Resources Director Jaime Holmes and Town Attorney David McConaughy presented. Council
discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Harvey Mogenson and seconded by Dan Caton, Council voted
unanimously to approve a Resolution declining participation in Colorado’s Family and Medical Leave
Insurance (FAMLI) program.

Council moved back to agenda item 4.

Council Boards and Commissions Updates (12)

1. Telluride Tourism Board-Berry
2. Colorado Flights Alliance-Gilbride

5




3. Transportation & Parking-Mogenson/Duprey

4. Budget & Finance Committee-Gilbride /Duprey/Mogenson

5. Gondola Committee-Caton/Berry/Prohaska

6. Colorado Communities for Climate Action-Berry

7. San Miguel Authority for Regional Transportation (SMART)-Berry/Prohaska/Mogenson
8. Telluride Historical Museum- Prohaska

9. Alliance for Inclusion-Berry/Prohaska

10. Green Team Committee-Wisor

11. Business Development Advisory Committee-Caton/Duptre

12. San Miguel Watershed Coalition-Prohaska

13. Telluride Mountain Village Owners Association Governance Auxiliary Committee-Duprey
14. Wastewater Committee-Duprey/Mogenson

15. Meadows Resident Advisory Board-Bertry

16. Mayor’s Update-Benitez

Council moved to agenda item 14.

Meadows Subarea Plan (13)
Ellie Schaefer with MIG presented. Council discussion ensued. Council consensus is not in support of the
Meadows Resident Advisory Board continuing.

Council moved to agenda item 12.

Other Business (14)
There was no other business.

There being no further business, on a MOTION by Marti Prohaska and seconded Jack Gilbride, Council
voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 p.m.

Respectfully prepared, Respectfully submitted,
Kim Schooley Susan Johnston
Deputy Town Clerk Town Clerk

(o))



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
MINUTES OF THE JULY 21, 2022
REGULAR TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

DRAFT

Agenda Item 5b

The meeting of the Town Council was called to order by Mayor Laila Benitez at 3:00 pm on Thursday, July
21, 2022. Due to the Town’s Disaster Declaration of March 19, 2020 related to the COVID-19 virus, the
meeting was held in person and with virtual access provided through Zoom.

Attendance:

The following Town Council members were present and acting:

Laila Benitez, Mayor

Dan Caton, Mayor Pro Tem
Patrick Berry (via Zoom)
Harvey Mogenson

Marti Prohaska

Pete Duprey

Jack Gilbride

Also in attendance were:

Paul Wisor, Town Manager

Susan Johnston, Town Clerk

Kim Schooley, Deputy Town Clerk

David McConaughy, Town Attorney

Chris Broady, Police Chief

Z.oe Dohnal, Director of Operations and Development
Kathrine Warren, Public Information Officer

Michelle Haynes, Planning and Development Services Director
Amy Ward, Senior Planner

Lizbeth Lemley, Finance Director

Julie Vergari, Assistant Finance Director

Erika Moir, Police Officer

Jim Soukup, Chief Technology Officer

Lindsay Niehaus, HR Coordinator

Lauren Kirn, Environmental Efficiencies & Grant Coordinator
Kate Burns, Controller

Lauren Tyler, GIS Administrator

Matt Moir, Deputy Police Chief

Jodi Miller, Office Manager/Evidence Custodian

Rob Johnson, Transit Operations Manager

Jim Loebe, Transit & Recreation Director

JD Wise, Public Works Associate Director

Sam Quinn-Jacobs, Planning Technician

Dan Jansen

Rob Bodnar

Rob Rydel

Thomas Kennedy

I~

Sean Del.and
Jetf Busby
Dev Motwant
Kirsten Murray
David Bulson
Tom Kennedy
Rob Rydel
Rosie Cusack
Cath Jett

Justin Criado
Jennifer Zanardi
Henry Hardy
Kristin Decker
Steve Togni
Vy Nguyen
Julieta Ginevra
Dale Reed
Dave Ballode
Sherri Reeder
Bohdan Iwanetz
Kyle Conley
Daniel Zemke
David Craige
Mark Ruckoldt
Steve Cram
Paul Squadrito
Mark Abshire



Jetf Zimmerman Natalie Binder
Mike Foster Alline Arguelles
Michael O’Connor Mark Martin
Dale Reed Brian O’Neill
Bill Fandel Ana Bowling
Jay Wilson Josh Comte
Baker Gentry John Miller
Stephanie Fanos Karen Kirby
Martha Prioleau Ron Allred
Frost Prioleau Jetf Kirby

Jim Royer Diego Veitia
Estee Portnoy Jeff Zimmerman
Linda Pallay Mickey Salloway
Jolana Vanek Dan Jansen

Executive Session for the Purpose of: (2)

a. Conference with the Town Attorney for the Purpose of Receiving Legal Advice on Specific
Legal Questions, to Determine Positions Relative to Matters That May Be Subject to
Negotiations and/or Instructing Negotiators in Connection with Ski Ranches Water
System, Pursuant to CRS 24-6-402(4)(b) and (e)

On a MOTION by Jack Gilbride and seconded by Harvey Mogenson, Council voted unanimously to move
into Executive Session for the purpose of conference with the Town Attorney for the purpose of receiving
legal advice on specific legal questions, to determine positions relative to matters that may be subject to
negotiations and/or instructing negotiators in connection with Ski Ranches water system, pursuant to CRS

24-6-402(4)(b) and () at 3:01 p.m.

Council resumed regular session at 3:18 p.m.

Council moved to agenda item 6.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items (3)

Public comment was received from Cath Jett.
Council moved to agenda item 5.

Recognition of Police Officer Erica Moir (4)

Town Manager Paul Wisor and Police Chief Chris Broady presented. Council discussion ensued. The Mayor
presented Officer Erika Moir with the Town of Mountain Village and Sargent Jay Wilson of the Town of
Telluride with certificates of appreciation on behalf of the town.

Council moved to agenda item 3.

Consent Agenda
All matters in the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Town Council and will be
enacted with a single vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is
deemed necessary, that item should be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered
separately: (5)

a. Consideration of Approval of the June 9, 2022 Special Town Council Meeting Minutes

b. Consideration of Approval of the June 16, 2022 Town Council Meeting Minutes

c. Consideration of Approval of the June 30, 2022 Special Town Council Meeting Minutes
Town Clerk Susan Johnston presented. On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by Marti Prohaska,
Council voted unanimously to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

|oo



Council took a break from 4:04 p.m. to 4:15 p.m.

Council moved to agenda item 7.

Finance (6)

Finance Director Lizbeth Lemley presented.

a. Presentation of the June 30, 2022 Business & Government Activity Report (BAGAR)

b. Consideration of Approval of the May 31, 2022 Financials
Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION Pete Duprey by and seconded by Dan Caton, Council voted
unanimously to approve the May 31, 2022 Financials as presented.

Council moved to agenda item 15.

First Reading, Setting of a Public Hearing and Council Vote on an Ordinance Considering a Final
Site-Specific Planned Unit Development for Lot 161CR, Lot 67, Lot 69R-2, Lot 71R, OS-3Y and
Portions of OS-3BR2 and OS-3XRR for a Mixed-Use Hotel/Resort Development Including Plaza,
Commercial and Residential Uses According to CDC Section 17.4.12. Approval of Final SPUD by
Town Council May Constitute a Site-Specific Development Plan and a Vested Property Right in
Accordance with CRS Section 24-68-103 Quasi-Judicial (7)

Marti Prohaska disclosed her seasonal employment with Telluride Ski and Golf but was not recused .
Patrick Berry recused himself. Planning and Development Setrvices Director Michelle Haynes and Senior
Planner Amy Ward presented. Applicants Dev Motwani, Developer with Merrimac Ventures, Jeff
Zimmerman, Landscape Architect with Design Workshop and Kirsten Murray, Design Architect with
Olson Kundig presented. The Mayor opened a public hearing. Public comment was received from Jim
Royer, Anton Benitez, John Miller, Ron Allred, Diego Veitia, Martha Prioleau, Mickey Galloway, Frost
Prioleau, Estee Portnoy, Jolana Vanek, Brian O’Neill, Bill Fandel, Alline Arguelles, Karen Kirby, Ana
Bowling, Dan Jansen, and Baker Gentry. The Mayor closed the public hearing. Council discussion ensued.
On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by Jack Gilbride, Council voted 6-0 to approve on first
reading an Ordinance, an application by Merrimac Fort Ventures, LLC regarding a final site-specific PUD
for Lots 161CR, 67, 69R-2, 71R, OS-3Y and portions of Lots OS-3BR2 and OS-3XRR, proposed to be
replatted into Lot 161CR-R inclusive of a density transfer and rezone, a major subdivision, final design
plans, public improvements and associated legal agreements inclusive of approval of a vested property right
and site specific development plan and to set the second reading, public hearing and final Council vote for
the August 25, 2022 Special Town Council meeting with the following conditions:

Findings:
1. The application is in general conformance with the Comprehensive Plan specifically the
following:

a. Rezoning the property to the PUD Zone District.

b. Providing a flagship hotel, specifically a five-star operator and a luxury brand hotel.

c. Providing at least 50 (53 being provided) efficiency lodge units (hotel rooms) that
will be maintained in one condominium ownership and disallowed from further
condominiumization.

d. The provision of hot beds, commercial area, workforce housing consistent with
CDC Section 17.4.12.G.2.

e. Conformance with Table 7. Mountain Village Center Development Table in the
Comprehensive Plan.

f. Conformance with the site-specific principles, policies and actions identified in the
staff memo of record and the applicant narrative.

g. Consistent with the Village Center Subarea Goals specifically the provision of spa
and restaurant and pedestrian circulation & Mixed Use Center Goals in the
Comprehensive Plan.

h. The Final PUD plan is in general conformance with the Future Land Use Plan.

IO



» N

11.

12.
13.

1. Conforming to some of the public benefits listed in Table 7. Public Benefits found in
the Comprehensive Plan and outlined in the staff memo of record.
The application provides adequate Community Benefits.
The length of validity for the Final SPUD approval and subdivision is 36 months with a one-
time staff level approval of an additional 12 months if requested.
The applications are consistent with the criteria and standards set forth in the CDC
specifically the PUD criteria for decision, the comprehensive plan project standards, the
SPUD general standards and the density transfer and rezone general standards, unless
otherwise asked to be varied by the PUD.
Village Center Open Space if rezoned, does not require replacement open space pursuant to
CDC Section 17.3.10.
The applicant agrees to conform to CDC Section 17.3.4.H.7.a-g Required Improvements for
Adjacent Public Areas specific to the areas on the developer’s property that will have public
easements.
The proposed PUD zone district is consistent with the CDC requirements for hotbed
development.
Housing mitigation onsite is being satisfied in the amount of 3,000 square feet and 10
employee apartments of dedicated housing area which cannot be rezoned or diminished at a
future date with the following conditions that will be integrated into the development
agreement:
a. 'The 1997/99 deed restriction shall apply with the following modifications and
conditions:
1. The deed restriction cannot be lost in foreclosure.

i. The units cannot be individually condominiumized.

iii. The deed restriction will not sunset in 50 years.

iv. The apartments will be condominiumized as one unit for the purposes of the

condominium association and ownership.
v. That one employee condominium unit be required to remain in the same
ownership as the hotel (the 53 hotel rooms) unit.

Parking requirements are being met and exceeded.

. Town Council incorporate the DRB’s recommended conditions of approval as part of this

motion. To the extent there are duplicate conditions, duplications need not be repeated in
the approvals.

Approval and execution of the final PUD constitutes a vested property right and site-specific
development plan for a period of 3 years.

The applicants have affirmed this is not a phased development.

Public Improvements, Public Improvements Agreement and Public Improvements
Guarantee will be addressed in the Development Agreement, an associated Cost Exhibit,
and terms consistent with CDC Section 17 17.4.13.L. Public Improvements Policy and
reflect the representations made in the applicant application and staff memo of record.
Identified public improvements that are not considered community benefits are the
following:

a. Sidewalk on Mountain Village Boulevard, snowmelt and safety lighting. The town
will accept that the work was done to town standards, however ongoing maintenance
will be born by the developet/owner of 161CR-R.

b. Repaving Mountain Village Boulevard due to sewer line relocation.

c. See community benefits for two additional public improvements to be included in
the Public Improvements Cost Estimate Exhibit.

d. Public Easements for the Wetlands Walking Trail and public Plaza areas including
bridges or, in the alternative, dedication to the Town of the Wetlands Walking Trail
and public Plaza areas including bridges.

e. A public easement for the Ridge Trail or, in the alternative, dedication to the Town
of the Ridge Trail.



f.  Additional Public Improvements may be required as determined by Town Staff
based on final designs submitted at the time of building permit application.

The applicants are providing the following community benefits:

1.

Bl N

N

10.

11.

12.

13.

A $500,000 fixed financial contribution to the Town for revitalization of and improvements
to the Village Pond area and adjacent plazas, including pedestrian circulation around the
western edge of the Pond, allowing for more intensive improvements and plantings on the
eastern edge and connecting the wetlands walking trail from the Pond/Convention Center
Plaza to Heritage/Gondola Plaza including design services.
$150,000 of design services for Village Pond Improvements.
A 2.2-million-dollar payment into the community housing fund.
Construction of a town owned public bathroom in the northern retail section of the project
which ties to the new plaza approximately 500 square feet and a value of $250,000.
Construction of a 600 square foot storage facility for the Town.
Conveyance of two deeded parking spaces within the project’s underground parking garage
to the Town to be used by Town staff in connection with gondola operations.
Publicly accessible plaza areas connecting to the public Gondola Plaza and provision of
additional amenities for skier and public use. The plaza will be extensively planted to
maintain the natural landscape as it flows through the site. This includes improvements to
the alley between Tracks and the gondola station and assists with separating skier traffic
from retail traffic. The improved area for public use is more than the CDC requires.
Enhancement of and incorporation of the existing wetlands into a lush, wetlands walking
trail 10 feet in width connecting the Pond/Convention Center Plazas to Heritage Plaza and
the Gondola Plaza. This enhancement also creates a path from Village Pond Plaza to
Mountain Village Boulevard.
Construction of a trash compacting facility within the project which will reduce the number
of trips over Mountain Village Boulevard by large trash remowval trucks and equipment.
Provide a connection between the alternative end to the Ridge Trail and the project’s Apres
Ski Plaza, which provides access for hikers to the wetlands walking trail and the additional
trailheads beyond. A public easement will be provided.
A waiver from the town’s obligation to pay HOA dues on the two town parking spaces,
approximately 500 square foot public restroom, and 600 square foot storage area.
Public Improvements that contribute to community benefits:
a. 'The alternate #2 trail Ridge Trail within the 161CR general easement and a portion
on the town’s easement to connect to the trail. (see community benefit above).
b. Construction of a vehicular service parking space on Mountain Village Boulevard to
facilitate deliveries for neighbors (e.g. La Chamonix).
Those items provided in the Table 6. Public Benefits table found in the Comprehensive
Plan:
a. #1. Hot beds.
b. #13. Coordinated development between Parcel D and Parcel F & F1 and keeping
development project at the same grade as the gondola plaza.
c. #14. A vehicular delivery and pedestrian access from Mountain Village Boulevard to
La Chamonix and neighbors (noted under public improvements above).
d. #17. Enhanced riparian corridor.

The town is providing the following incentive:

1.

0.487 acres of town owned Village Center Open Space at no fee.

In consideration for the following CDC Variations, Waivers, Design Variations and Specific
Approvals:

1.

Building Height Limits (CDC 17.3.11 and 17.3.12)



» N

5.

A request for 78.5” for the Pond Lots (Parcel D) and 95.5 for Lot 161CR (Parcel F) as a
maximum established building height pursuant to the Comprehensive Plan Development
Table.
The applicants reduced this request below the Comprehensive Plan development table from
maximum heights of 95.5” to 89.8” and 79.5” to 78.2” respectively. And established average
heights at 59.7” for Parcel IF and 66.9” for Parcel D.
Condominium-Hotel Regulations (CDC 17.6.3)
Town Building Footprint Lots (CDC 17.3.4.H.6)
A request to increase the footprint lots (Lot 67, Lot 69R-2, Lot 71R) more than 25%.
Development Review Process, Length of Validity (17.4.3.N.2.)
From 18 months to 36 months. One time staff level approval of an additional year. Any
additional extension would require Town Council review.
Design Regulations (CDC 17.5)

a. Exterior Wall Materials (CDC 17.5.6.E.4)

b. Glazing Variance (CDC 17.5.6.G.1)

c. Commercial Ground Level and Plaza Area Design regulations (17.5.15.B.1&2)

DRB Specific Approvals:

a. Roof Design (CDC 17.5.6 C.1) — Green Roof
b. Roof Material (CDC 17.5.6 C3) — Stone Ballast, metal fascia

And with the following conditions:

1.

» N

The Town Council must separately approve the related subdivision and replat of the
Property, including the Town Property to create the Adjustment Parcels, to create one
integrated parcel known as Lot 161C-RR.

All conditions of the subdivision/replat approval are conditions of this SPUD approval.
The Adjustment Parcels must be conveyed to the Developer for inclusion in the SPUD as
provided by the Development Agreement.

All recommended conditions of the DRB recommendation are conditions of this SPUD
approval.

The applicants will provide a written confirmation of the five-star operator prior to building
permit submittal.

The legal agreements such as the final ordinance with conditions of approval, development
agreement and associated legal documents will be provided at second reading of an
ordinance and reviewed and approved to the satisfaction of the town attorney and consistent
with the representations made at the hearing on July 21, 2022.

Within six months of this approval, the applicant will work with the Town and a wetlands
consultant to provide a detailed plan for the Gorrono Creek Riparian corridor and pond
edge, that addresses the proposed recirculation system, creek bed liner, and enhanced pond
outlet installation, and proposed planting and revegetation for both the riparian corridor and
pond edge. This plan will be for staff review (inclusive of plaza and public works staff as it
relates to village center continuity). To the extent that the Application includes a proposal to
provide increased flows into the Village Center Pond from Gorrono Creek, any change to
flows or retention of water in the pond shall be subject to confirmation that a legal and
physical water supply exists for such purposes or can be provided under the terms of the
existing water rights held by Telluride Ski & Golf and/or the Town and that any water rights
issues have been adequately addressed.

The PUD Development Agreement should address the following:

a. 'The Applicant shall execute public pedestrian easement areas as described in the
materials of record prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy and once
constructed, based on an as-built survey.

b. The applicant will construct and pay for onsite improvements and agree to continue
to maintain those improvements, specifically as it relates to the areas designated as
public access including snowmelt boilers, maintenance, and ongoing costs.



11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

c. 'The branded residences will have a deed restriction whereby the units are available in
the rental pool when not occupied by the owner.
Coordinate a civic wayfinding program prior to a Certificate of Occupancy with town staff.

. In accordance the Design Regulations, this approval does not allow any violation of the

CDC or design regulations or imply any approval of any errors that may be contained in this
application that violate the CDC and/or the Design Regulations.

In the event the project does that continue to assure a five-star operator over time, the
project will need to amend the PUD in order to consider an operator less than a five-star
operator.

The deed restricted portion of the property needs to be constructed concurrent with the free
market portions of the property.

The employee housing deed restricted legal instruments must be executed prior to a TCO or
CO for the associated building.

The 53 hotel rooms need to be constructed concurrent with the residential development
Payment of public benefit fees such as the community housing fee contribution and Village
Pond Improvement fee must be paid at building permit issuance.

A Sign Plan is a class 3 application and will be required to be approved prior to submittal for
a building permit.

Construction mitigation conditions are included in the DRB recommendations and
incorporated here. The applicant shall also show the limits of disturbance as part of the
construction mitigation plan.

a. The applicant shall provide written approval from the Colorado Passenger Tramway
Safety Board (tram board) for all below or above encroachments into the gondola
airspace easement prior to issuance of a building permit.

b. An interim utility plan shall be updated prior to issuance of a building permit.

c. Construction mitigation plans are required to begin six months prior to an
anticipated building permit submittal.

All Public Improvements to be accepted to the Town shall be constructed by the Developer
at its expense pursuant to plans and specifications approved by the Town Engineer, and the
Developer shall provide financial guarantee secure the construction and completion of such
improvements based on engineering cost estimates to be approved by the Town Engineer.
The procedures for providing and releasing security, inspection and acceptance of public
dedications, and construction warranties shall be addressed in the Development Agreement
and/or a supplement thereto to be executed ptior to issuance of a building permit when final
plans and specifications and cost estimates are complete. The town will accept
improvements but will require the developer to construction, operate and maintain such
improvements.

All representations of the Applicant, whether within the submittal or at the DRB or Town
Council hearing, are conditions of this approval.

The Town and Developer shall enter into a Development Agreement in substantially the
form set forth in Exhibit C, as approved by the Town Attorney.

Council broke for dinner from 5:57 p.m. to 6:05 p.m.

Consideration of a Resolution Regarding a Major Subdivision Application for Lot 161CR, Lot 67,

Lot 69R2, Lot 71R, OS-3Y and Portions of Town Owned OS-3BR-2 and OS-3XRR to Create Lot

161CRR with Combined Lot Acreage of 4.437 Acres as Proposed to be Replatted Consistent with

CDC Section 17.4.13 Quasi-Judicial (9)

Michelle Haynes presented. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Marti Prohaska and seconded
by Jack Gilbride, Council voted unanimously to continue the consideration of a Resolution regarding a
major subdivision application for Lots 161CR, 67, 69R2, 71R, OS-3Y (commonly called the Pond Lots) and
a request to incorporate portions of OS-3BR-2 and OS-3XRR owned by the Town of Mountain Village in

13



the amount of 0.478 acres to replat into Lot 161CR-R with total acreage of 4.437 acres to the August 25,
2022 Special Town Council meeting.

David McConaughy left the meeting at 6:52 p.m.

First Reading, Setting of a Public Hearing and Council Vote on an Ordinance Regarding Lot 164A,
Winterleaf, a Condominium Community, to Rezone from the Multi-Family Zone District to the

Single-Family Common Interest Community Zone District Consistent with CDC Section 17.4.9 and
CDC Section 17.3.4G Quasi-Judicial (10)

Michelle Haynes and applicant Dave Bolson presented. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by
Pete Duprey and seconded by Marti Prohaska, Council voted 7-0 to approve on first reading an Ordinance
regarding a rezoning of Winterleaf Condominiums, Lot 164A from the multi-family zone district to the
single-family common interest zone district and to set the second reading, public hearing and final Council
vote for the August 18, 2022 Regular Town Council meeting with the following findings and conditions:
Findings:
1. The application meets the SFCI criteria found at CDC Section 17.3.4.F.
2. The application meets the rezone criteria for decision found at Section 17.4.9.C.3.
3. The applicants have agreed to readdress the properties for 911 emergency response
purposes.
Conditions:
1. That the associated minor subdivision plat is approved by Town Council.
2. The applicant is responsible for associated recording fees at the clerk and recorder’s office
related to recordation of the ordinance.
3. That the associated rezoning application is also approved.
4. Direct staff to update the Official Zoning Map for Lot 164A from Multi-Family to Single
Family Common Interest Zone District.

Consideration of a Resolution Regarding a Minor Subdivision of Lot 164A, Winterleaf

Condominiums, to Adjust Lot Lines Between Properties, the Private Drive and Addressing
Existing General Easement Encroachments with No Change to Density or the Overall Area of the

Condominium Community Consistent with CDC Section 17.4.13 Quasi-Judicial (11

Michelle Haynes presented. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Marti Prohaska and seconded
by Dan Caton, Council voted unanimously to approve a Resolution regarding a minor subdivision
application of Lot 164A, Winderleaf Condominiums with the following findings and conditions:

Findings:

1. That the replat application meets the criteria for review found at CDC Section.

2. That the Town Council is also approving the existing general easement encroachments
regarding lots 3, 4 & 5 and the associated general easement encroachment agreements will be
recorded concurrently with the minor subdivision plat.

3. The replat is in general conformance with the comprehensive plan.

4. 'The replat is consistent with the subdivision regulations.

5. The town will help facilitate readdressing the subdivision properties in cooperation with the
911 coordinator.

Conditions:
The length of validity is 18 months in which the replat should be recorded.
Ministerial redline amendments be incorporated by staff prior to recordation.
That the associated rezone is approved.
The applicant pay the recordation fees.
A plat note be added related to the HOA’s responsibility for upkeep and maintenance of the
water and sewer lines consistent with the public work director’s referral comments.
A plat note and development agreement related to the concurrent subdivision approval
prohibiting lot line vacations and lot line adjustments that would allow for a larger home

ARl S e

a



than the original condominium subdivision would have allowed based on the application of
the requirements of the CDC.

7. All associated legal instruments will be recorded concurrently with the subdivision map,
resolution and rezone ordinance.

Consideration of a Resolution Regarding a Variance Request for Heights up to 46.58’ for a New
Single-Family Home on Lot 927R2, 125 Sundance Lane, Pursuant to CDC Sections 17.5.6 and
17.4.16. To be Continued to the Regular Town Council Meeting on August 18, 2022 Quasi-Judicial
(12)

Michelle Haynes presented. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Pete Duprey and seconded by
Jack Gilbride, Council voted unanimously to continue the variance request for a new single-family on Lot

927R2, 125 Sundance Lane, pursuant to CDC Sections 17.5.6 and 17.4.16 to the August 18, 2022 Regular
Town Council meeting.

Consideration of a Bid Award Regarding VCA Phase IV for Development Services (13)

Michelle Haynes and Public Works Assistant Director JD Wise presented. Council discussion ensued. On a
MOTION by Pete Duprey and seconded by Dan Caton, Council voted unanimously to approve an initial
contract with Triumph Development West for re-engineering services for VCA Phase IV for an amount
not to exceed

$100,000.

Council moved to agenda item 16.

Fire Evacuation Tabletop Exercise Update (14)
Chris Broady and Public Information Office Kathrine Warren presented. Council discussion ensued.

Council moved to agenda item 4.

Staff Reports: (15)
a. Business Development, Communications & Sustainability
Director of Operations and Development Zoe Dohnal presented. Council discussion ensued.

Council moved to agenda item 14.

Other Business (16)
Kathrine Warren announced the Town will advertise soon for three seats for the Public Arts Commission
and one open seat for Telluride Regional Airport Authority.

There being no further business, on a MOTION by Jack Gilbride and seconded by Harvey Mogenson,
Council voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 7:11 p.m.

Respectfully prepared, Respectfully submitted,
Kim Schooley Susan Johnston
Deputy Town Clerk Town Clerk



Agenda ltem 7

Town of Mountain Village

Date: August 18, 2022

To: Town Council

From: Susan Johnston, Town Clerk

RE: Telluride Regional Airport Authority Appointment

From the TRAA Bylaws:

The Telluride Regional Airport Authority Board is comprised of nine voting members, representing the county
and municipalities which combined to create the Telluride Regional Airport Authority. Members of the
Telluride Regional Airport Authority Board of Commissioners shall be appointed by resolution of the governing
boards of each of the following: San Miguel County, Town of Telluride and Town of Mountain Village. Each of
the governing boards of San Miguel County, Town of Telluride and Town of Mountain Village shall appoint
three regular voting members to the Board of Commissioners of TRAA. In addition, each such governing board
may, in its sole discretion, appoint an alternate member of the TRAA Board of Commissioners, who shall be
entitled to vote at properly scheduled meeting of the Board of Commissioners of TRAA in the absence of a
regular voting member from the town or county from which said alternate member was appointed.

All members of the TRAA Board of Commissioners shall be taxpaying electors, registered to vote, who reside in
the town or county from which appointed for not less than thirty days, or who own taxable real or personal
property situated within the boundaries of the town or county from which said member was appointed. A
change of residence of a member of the Board to a place outside the municipality or county which he or she
represents automatically creates a vacancy on the Board as to that municipality or county. The terms of all
members of the TRAA Board of Commissioners shall be four years. At the expiration of the term of any
commissioner, a new appointment shall be made by the appropriate governing board; any member may be
appointed to succeed him or herself, except as otherwise stated herein.

These are the current representatives for Mountain Village:

Richard Child Term Expires: August 2022
Gary Bash Term Expires: August 2024
Tom Richards Term Expires: July 2023
Banks Brown (Alternate) Term Expires: July 2023

Scheduled for appointment at the August 18 Council meeting is one regular seat. Current alternate member
Banks Brown has submitted his letter of interest along with Bob Patterson, Jennifer Vogel, Jefferson Kirby,
Peter Ricciardelli, John Jett, and Mike Sanders. Letters are attached.

Suggested Motion:
Motion to approve a Resolution appointing to the regular seat on the TRAA Board for a four-
year term ending August 2026.

16



From: banks@rmi.net

To: mvclerk

Subject: Airport Board Regular Seat

Date: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 4:37:18 PM
Susan,

| would very much like to submit my name for consideration for the TRAA board seat recently vacated
by Richard Childs. In my time as the Mountain Village alternate seat | believe | have become an able
board member always considering the Village’s best interests. Most recently | was a positive voice in
obtaining a parking lot site for the Village’s over flow and large equipment storage. The Board has
asked me to consider being co-chair of the Board to work along side Warren Francis. | would like to fill
that position and continue moving TRAA along to serve our constituents.

Respectfully submitted,

Banks D. Brown | Broker Associate

LIV Sotheby’s International Realty
banks@rmi.net

P 970.729.1100

137 W. Colorado Ave., Telluride, CO 81435

Inspiring people to LIV 7
i ol LIV | Sotheby’s

NTERNATIONAL REA


mailto:banks@rmi.net
mailto:mvclerk@mtnvillage.org
mailto:banks@rmi.net

From: Bob Patterson

To: mvclerk; Deborah Westrum
Subject: Candidate for the Telluride Airport Authority board seat representing Mountain Village
Date: Monday, August 1, 2022 12:14:10 PM

Good morning -

I am interested in applying for the open board seat representing Mountain Village on the
Telluride Airport Authority.

My Purpose in Seeking a Board Seat: TEX is a primary gateway for the development and
growth of our community. The future of TEX should be closely aligned with the growth and
development plans of Mountain Village. TEX will often be the first and last 'steps' in the visit
experience for both residents and visitors. I'd like to help ensure that the TEX experience
consistently contributes to and reflects the values, beliefs and experience that make Telluride
and Mountain Village so special. In addition, I will contribute to the financial and
management plans to make sure TEX operates efficiently and responsibly.

My Telluride Life: My wife and I relocated to our Mountain Village home in the beginning
of 2021 . Before then, we were frequent visitors over the last 15 years.

We are active supporters of the Friends of Mountain Village and are committed to helping
guide our beloved new hometown.

My Business Background: I have been a senior leader at and innovator of technology
companies since 1981. [ remain a significant contributor to the business performance of
several start-up companies and leverage a strong understanding of business models, market
penetration strategies, financial management techniques and the creative application of
technology in support building and growing those businesses. I have been instrumental

in identifying, qualifying, and investigating merger and acquisition opportunities that result in
profitable combinations of companies and technologies that drove customer approval and
shareholder value. All of these skills will be useful as a board member.

My 'Airport' Experience: | have significant 'in airport' experience having accumulated more
than 2 million miles flown on United , Delta, American, Southwest and other international
carriers.

I have personal flying experience and have completed all but the FAA 'check ride' in pursuit of
my private pilot's license. I am familiar with airport and FBO operations through that
experience.

I hope that I have the opportunity to serve as the representative of Mountain Village in this
important role and look forward to giving back to our community.

Bob Patterson
cell: (970) 501-6498
land: (970) 239-1069

Sent via Superhuman


mailto:rpatter222@gmail.com
mailto:mvclerk@mtnvillage.org
mailto:dpatterson@tscbank.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsprh.mn%2f%3fvip%3drpatter222%40gmail.com&c=E,1,pdSPsNMWb43xbTtnmbGngODZL3ThdYHfeVteFyD7uwZgj8lbcP97sO-kJB-9wEGAhwCwmBol1DSZgbICFv_jpGARR5A05mPNF0EiRK8QGL02M36fsHBd6hcQyw,,&typo=1

Jennifer L. Vogel

Jennifer Vogel is a highly successful corporate executive with
over 30 vyears of leadership experience, and extensive
experience serving on corporate boards and committees. She
has served on four public company boards and was Senior Vice
President, General Counsel, Secretary and Chief Compliance
Officer of Continental Airlines, Inc., then the 5% largest airline
in the world and a Fortune 200 company. Ms. Vogel served on
Continental’s Management Committee, Customer Experience
Committee, and Diversity Council, and chaired its Ethics and
Compliance Committee.

From 2012 — 2020, Ms. Vogel was a co-founder and partner of
InVista Advisors.  InVista provided advisory services to
organizations seeking to maximize the effectiveness of their
legal teams, including legal department leadership and
structuring, compliance program development, crisis readiness
and risk management.

Prior to joining Continental, Ms. Vogel served as Vice President
and General Counsel of Enron Global Power & Pipelines, L.L.C,,
a publicly traded company in the international energy business.
She began her career at Vinson & Elkins LLP specializing in
mergers and acquisitions, international project finance, and
public debt and equity issuances.

Experience

e Seasoned Board Member/Advisor and Corporate
Governance and Executive Compensation Expert— Has
advised boards in developing best practices in areas such as
corporate  governance, crisis and enterprise  risk
management, executive compensation, and corporate
compliance. Extensive experience working with governance
and compensation committees.

Ms. Vogel is on the board of AAR Corp., serving on the
Executive, Nominating and Corporate Governance, Aviation
Safety and Training, and Compensation Committees.
Previous boards include Virgin America Inc. and American
Science and Engineering, Inc., serving on the Nominating and
Corporate Governance (Chair at AS&E) and Compensation
Committees of each, and on the board of Clearwire
Corporation, where she was a member of the Compensation

19

Committee. Ms. Vogel also served on the Board of
Trustees of St. John’s School in Houston, Texas, serving
on the Audit (Chair) and Facilities Committees, and on
the Board of the General Counsel Forum, serving as
Chair in 2010.

M&A Experience — Ms. Vogel has deep M&A
experience including as a board member in connection
with Clearwire’s complex merger with Sprint, AS&E’s
merger with OSI, and the sale of Virgin America to
Alaska Airlines. Played a critical role in the merger of
Continental Airlines with United Airlines, creating the
world’s largest airline in less than five months.

Experienced Airline Executive — As part of the executive
team, played key roles in rebuilding Continental’s
business after two bankruptcies, transforming
Continental from “Worst to First” in the airline industry.
Ms. Vogel was a key contributor to Continental’s
success, helping it to achieve substantial global
expansion, and significantly restructure and rebuild
after 9/11. Responsible for the legal strategy of
Continental’s regional airline segment, including
contracts with four regional carriers, the sale of
Expresslet Airlines, and the merger of Expresslet
Airlines and SkyWest Airlines.

Finance Experience — Directed the legal effort in raising
over $28 billion in total capital for Continental,
including public and private debt and equity offerings,
leveraged lease transactions, and complex aircraft
financings.

Recognitions

Recognized by Women'’s Inc as one of their 2019 “Most
Influential Corporate Board Directors”

Named “General Counsel of the Year” at the 2010
global counsel awards. She is the first General Counsel
of the year from the airline industry and the first
woman to ever receive this honor.

Recognized in 2010 and 2008 as one of the “Most
Powerful and Influential Women in Texas” by the Texas
Diversity Council and Texas Diversity Magazine.
Received Texas General Counsel Forum awards for
Outstanding General Counsel of a Large Legal
Department in 2007 and for Transaction of the Year in
2010.

Honored with a 2010 Transformative Leadership Award
by Inside Counsel Magazine in recognition of her efforts
in promoting women in the legal profession.

Personal and Community
Ms. Vogel serves on the National Council of the World
Wildlife Fund and has served on the board or in other

leadership capacities of numerous

other non-profit

organizations. She earned her B.B.A. from the University
of lowa and her J.D. from the University of Texas.

Contact Info: jenniferLvogel@att.net or 832-332-5207.



mailto:jenniferLvogel@att.net

From: Jefferson W. Kirby

To: mvclerk
Subject: Regular Board Seat Vacancy on TRAA Board
Date: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 4:25:42 PM

Ladies/Gentlemen:

A private pilot since 1981 and a homeowner in Mountain Village since 2005, | am submitting my
interest in filling the above referenced vacancy. Originally from New Jersey, | am now a resident of
Mountain Village and registered to vote here.

Brief bio:

BA, Lafayette College, 1984. MBA, Duke University, 1987. Worked in New York City at Morgan
Stanley, Bankers Trust Company and Alleghany Corporation. Formed Broadfield Capital in
Morristown, NJ in 2003 to invest primarily in publicly-traded and private equity. Joined the Board of
Directors of Alleghany Corporation in 2006 (NYSE: Y) and became Chair in 2010. Alleghany, whose
primary operating companies are in the insurance and reinsurance businesses, is to be acquired by
Berkshire Hathaway with a probable closing in the fourth quarter of 2022, freeing up considerable
time for me to pursue new opportunities. Currently on the boards of the F. M. Kirby Foundation,
Lafayette College and The Lawrenceville School. Member of the Aircraft Owners & Pilots Association,
Cirrus Owners & Pilots Association and Experimental Aircraft Association.

My wife, our four adult children and new daughter-in-law and many friends have so much enjoyed
our time in Telluride for almost twenty years. Now becoming residents, my wife and | look forward
to deepening our involvement in the community. What better way for me than in concert with a
personal passion? | have flown myself in or out of TEX on a dozen or more occasions and intend to
relocate my plane to the airport this year. Am currently sub-leasing a hangar in Montrose.

Don’t have experience in airport management or administration, but | have been an observer and
consumer for over 41 years, having started flying as a senior in high school. | have read the TRAA by-
laws, the airport rules and regulations, the airport layout plan and several recent sets of the TRAA
Board Packet, all of which are posted on the TEX website. With lots of business and board
experience (service on well over a dozen corporate and not-for-profit boards), | find that listening
well and studying carefully is critical to forming and then articulating an opinion. My experience and
temperament should allow me to represent the Town of Mountain Village well in this role.

The above is intended to comply with your request for a brief bio. Am happy to provide additional
details as warranted.

The Town Council’s consideration is appreciated.

Jefferson W. Kirby

“Jeff”

702 Mountain Village Boulevard
970-729-2060

20


mailto:mvclerk@mtnvillage.org

TO: Mountain Village Town Council Date: August 9, 2022
FROM: Peter Ricciardelli
Re: Letter of Intent : Telluride Regional Airport Authority Board Seat for the Mountain Village

Dear Mountain Village Council Members:

By this Letter of Intent, | am requesting appointment to the regular Board seat on the Telluride
Regional Airport Authority Board.

As background, | am a landowner in the Town of Mountain Village, and | am a registered voter
in the Mountain Village. | am familiar with board memberships, and have served as a board
member of the Colorado Trial Lawyers Association, and on various condominium boards in the
Mountain Village, including the Blue Mesa condominiums.

My interest in the Telluride Airport commenced when | was general counsel to Ron Allred. |
assisted Brian Rapp, the CEO of Telski at that time, in establishing the Telluride Airport. | am a
Telluride based pilot, and | have hangared my Cessna airplane at the Airport for over 10 years.

| flew in the military as a lieutenant, and then went to law school, continuing to fly. After
graduating from law school, | was hired as General Counsel of The Telluride Company. | fell in
love with the Telluride region, and decided to stay in Telluride, starting my private law practice
here.

As a local pilot, | fly out of the Airport at least twice a week, and have done so for many years.
Because | fly so often, | am well acquainted with the Telluride Airport, Airport operations,
hangar and terminal facilities, and with the ground crew and linemen. | would look forward to
taking part in future Airport plans, including proposed hangar facilities, and Airport expansion.
Also, | fly regularly to FBO’s across the region, and information | obtain from those airport
operators may be of benefit to Telluride airport operations.

t am a member of the AOPA (Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association), and serve as a member of
the Airport Support Network of the AOPA, representing Telluride in that Association. | present
Telluride Airport news and information to the AOPA, including informing the Association of
Telluride Airport matters that would be of interest to private pilots and AOPA members
throughout the country.

My contacts with the Airport and with flying over the past years, and the present, would enable
me to be a meaningful Mountain Village representative on the Telluride Airport Authority
Board. | would certainly appreciate the Mountain Village Town Council’s appointment to the
Airport Authority Board seat.

Thank you,

Peter Ricciardelli

C?‘}O)?Zg/ﬂ?é;ﬁé) - 0’/\)’/;5,6/
(770) 705105 7 etV



John Jett

319 Adams Ranch Rd #1002
Mountain Village CO 81435
970.708.0831 | jjett@cjtiming.com

August 10, 2022
To Mountain Village Clerk:

This is my letter of intent to be considered for the open seat on the Telluride Regional Airport Authority
Board. With my work and experience | feel that | am an excellent candidate for this position. My
business relies on transportation infrastructure with myself and most of my clients traveling for events.
The Telluride Airport is a critical part of our community playing a vital roll in our combined economic
success. | am a Mountain Village Resident and registered voter.

John Jett

Bio:
Mountain Village Resident 1994-present.

Current business owner of CJ Sports Timing, an internationally recognized sports timing contractor with
projects including 2018 and 2022 Olympic Winter Games.

Telluride Ski and Snowboard Club board member 2010-present.
Lifetime Employee designation from Telluride Ski and Golf, 20+ years of service.
Director of Imogene Pass Run.

International Ski and Snowboard Federation official’s accreditation with constant international
assignments.

Frequent business traveler with international status.

Avid motorcyclist and Formula One fan.



J. Michael (Mike) Sanders
127 Snowfield Drive
Mountain Village, CO 81435
781.760.2783
msanders0423@gmail.com

I would like to apply to be Mountain Village’s representative to the Regional Airport Authority.

| have been coming to the Telluride area since the mid-90’s and been a Mountain Village homeowner
since 2005. Me and my family have travelled to Telluride multiple times each year availing ourselves of
all possible forms of air transport - commercially in and out of Telluride, Montrose and Cortez as well as
privately into TEX. We became full time residents in May of 2020.

My interest in participating on this board stems from using my skill sets broadly as the region continues
to grow. | can help develop broad solutions with my backgrounds in finance, marketing strategy,
strategic planning as well as people management. | have been responsible for multi billion dollar P&L’s
as well as developing and monetizing emerging businesses. | would look forward to serving on the board
and helping where possible.

My background is on the following pages. | look forward to hearing from you.


mailto:msanders0423@gmail.com

Over the course of my career | have run large organizations and offices for a large business (Goldman
Sachs) and complete companies (Ned Davis Research, Potomac Research Group). At all stops along the
way | have been responsible for developing strategic direction and delivering performance in addition to
overseeing entire operations.

| have been fortunate to work with many great people and have had the opportunity to hire, train and
mentor literally hundreds of people.

| have also had the pleasure of serving as a board member or advisory director for multiple companies. |
understand the needs of growing organizations from a sales and marketing, financial strategy and
corporate governance stand point.

My greatest strengths are identifying opportunities, developing strategic direction and then putting the
right people in place to execute. | have been able to succeed in both large, mid-sized and small
organizations.

Senior Managing Director / Partner
Venturi Private Wealth
Oct 2016 - Present (5 yrs)

Executive Director
Potomac Research Group
Oct 2012 — Dec 2015 (3 yrs 3 mos)

Executive Director / CEO
Ned Davis Research / Davis Mendel & Regenstein
Mar 2009 — Oct 2011 (2 yrs 8 mos)

Partner / Managing Director — Co-Head of US Shares Institutional Sales, Hudson
Street Research, Head of Boston Office

Goldman Sachs

2002 — 2008 (7 yrs)

Managing Director - Various Roles

Goldman Sachs

1985 - 2002 (17 yrs)

Prior to my time in Boston, | held many roles in different places with Goldman Sachs
e Managing Director, Chicago Research Sales (1992 - 1999)
e Vice President, Houston Research Sales (1989 - 1992)
e Associate, New York Sales Administration (1985 - 1989)



Board Member / Advisory Director Roles

Wall Street on Demand (2006-2008) — 3 years
Connotate (2007-2008) — 2 years

iSupply (2007-2008) — 2 years

epocrates (2007-2008) — 2 years

Asset4 (2007-2008) — 2 years

Lusight Research (2007-2008 — 2 years

Education

The University of Texas at Austin - Red McCombs School of Business

BBA, Finance
1979 — 1981

The University of North Texas
Finance
1977 - 1979



RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO
TO APPOINT ONE REGULAR SEAT TO THE TELLURIDE REGIONAL AIRPORT
AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
Resolution No. 2022-0818-
RECITALS

The Town of Mountain Village (the “Town”) is required to appoint the following position to the Telluride
Regional Airport Authority (“TRAA”) Board of Directors (the “Board”):

A. One regular seat expiring August 2022;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Council of the Town of Mountain
Village, Colorado, hereby appoints the following to the Board of TRAA:

to fill the Regular seat for a four-year term;

This Resolution adopted by the Town Council of the Town of Mountain Village, Colorado, at a public
meeting held on the 18th day of August 2022.

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE,
COLORADO, a home-rule municipality

Laila Benitez, Mayor
ATTEST:

Susan Johnston, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:

David McConaughy, Town Attorney



Agenda Item 8

Town of Mountain Village

Date: August 18, 2022

To: Town Council

From: Susan Johnston, Town Clerk

RE: Public Art Commission Appointments

The Town of Mountain Village Public Art Commission (PAC) was established by Ordinance 2022-05 to review
the placement of public art in plaza areas, right-of-way, or other public spaces. The PAC shall consist of five (5)
regular members who shall be appointed by the Town Council. At least three (3) regular members shall be
qualified electors of the Town and, at the time of his/her appointment, each shall have been a resident of the
Town for at least six (6) months. Of the five (5) regular members, one (1) member shall be from the Town
staff, one (1) member shall be from the Town Council; two (2) members shall be an artist or arts professional;
and one (1) member shall be from the public at large. Terms shall be staggered with the Town Council and
Town staff seats serving four (4) year terms and the remaining public seats serving an initial two (2) year term
and subsequent four (4) year.

Scheduled for appointment at the August 18 Council meeting are the following seats:

Town Council Term Expires: August 2026

Town Staff Term Expires: August 2026

Regular Member (artist or arts professional) Term Expires: August 2024

Regular Member (artist or arts professional) Term Expires: August 2024

Regular Member (at-large) Term Expires: August 2024

Letters of interest for PAC regular and at-large members have been received from:
e Marla Meridith
e Deanna Rhodes-Tanner
e Peter Mitchell
e Susie Gustafson
e Ann Barker (at-large)
e Austin Halper (at-large)
e Margaret Rinkevich
Letters are attached.

Suggested Motion:

Motion to appoint and as the Council and staff representatives with
terms expiring August of 2026 and to appoint and as regular members
(artist or art professionals) expiring August 2024 and appoint to the at-large seat expiring

August 2024.



From: Marla Meridith

To: mvclerk

Subject: Art Commission Seat

Date: Monday, August 8, 2022 3:49:53 PM
Hello!

I would very much like to be considered for a seat

on the Mountain Village Art Commission. It’s so exciting & important that our beautiful town
is embracing the arts. I’ve been a working artist for decades. My jobs have included a main
graphic & textile designer for The Walt Disney Co, a photographer & stylist for culinary based
magazine shoots and cookbooks, also visual branding for several companies.

I recently launched my brand Mer Rose Atelier https://mer-rose-atelier.com/ where I hand
paint one-of-a-kind accessories & lifestyle pieces.

I keep up to date with art installations, museums & art classes in other ski resorts. It’s
definitely time our town had more to offer with the arts.

I’ve been living full time in Mountain Village with my two kids for just shy of a decade &
love this place we all call home.

Feel free to reach out with any questions.

Thank you,
Marla Meridith

Best regards,

|'

photo Marla Meridith
H Lifestyle Blogger

M 970-708-8788
E marla@marlameridith.com
W https://marlameridith.com

(213 i

Order my cookbook HIGH ALPINE CUISINE


mailto:marla@marlameridith.com
mailto:mvclerk@mtnvillage.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmer-rose-atelier.com%2f&c=E,1,mX425iaSluzyvRhnAzTFtH234X0slCst1lcKAWvwhMTq8bsDTHj2ukNjxau-VNQA5zjd26UA0J-xXlyp5NzumkzGroNtQIp1B3zSq2iMfo47-XvoevXRfjd_kao,&typo=1
http://instagram.com/marlameridith
http://twitter.com/marlameridith
http://facebook.com/marlameridith
http://pinterest.com/marlameridith
http://us.linkedin.com/in/marlameridith
tel:970-708-8788
mailto:marla@marlameridith.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmarlameridith.com%2f&c=E,1,LsEGUnewDrsJq-KbtmfSNSVGnbzTij09aTqp1lq1v7ssJ-xupiFCOKNjq6yW4B-XglXK2GHxjWXC85uftqNb_MTNKTH7XO3gJE4oRhiwI4SvTj0,&typo=1
https://www.amazon.com/High-Alpine-Cuisine-Inspired-Extraordinary/dp/162414540X/

Susan Johnston

From: Deanna Rhodes-Tanner <deanna@foodpartners.net>
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 4:23 PM

To: mvclerk

Subject: Letter of Intent- MV Public Art Commission

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

To Whom It May Concern:

Please consider this letter and attachment as confirmations of my interest in serving
Mountain Village’s Public Art Commission. I currently serve in a similar capacity for
the Tourism and Development Council of Central FL (my home when not in
Telluride). I'm a 15 year property owner within Mountain Village. I'm also an active
voter.

The attached bio appeared in the John F. Kennedy’s Center’s National Trustee Directory for the
National Symphony Orchestra. I served a 3 year commitment with the Kennedy Center (2013-
2015); serving as Vice-President, Special Events & Meetings Committee for 2015. In addition to
the attached achievements, I served as a judge for the Florida Outdoor Sculpture
Competition (FLOSC). I'm also an avid cyclist.

Respectfully,
Deanna Rhodes-Tanner



INA RHODES-TANNER

._1' T _:I




Susan Johnston

From: Peter Mitchell <petergmitchell4d5@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 12:57 PM

To: mvclerk

Subject: Application for public art commission

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Packet Items

| hereby apply to serve on the public art commission for the Town of Mountain Village. | am a full time resident of MV
residing at 112 Singletree Ridge in Mountain Village. | have a Masters in fine Arts Education from Cal State Fullerton in
1970. | taught fine arts in the early 70s. | have served on committees for the town of MV and served as the residential
representative of TMVOA from 2012 through 2016. Please respond to this email that you have received my application
for the Public Arts Commission. Thankyou. Pete Mitchell

Sent from my iPhone



Susan Johnston

From: Susie Gustafson <bahamayellow912@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, July 30, 2022 1:07 PM

To: mvclerk

Subject: PAC ...participant application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Packet Items
Hello,

Sue Gustafson,

long time resident, artist,

Teacher.... And advocate for

Mountain Village visual arts.

Retired after 25 yrs as

public/private school ... art instructor.
B.F.A. And M.F.A. (Art Institute of Chicago)

Here in Telluride...AhHaa supporter and
10 year painting Student of Robert Weatherford’s Painting Academy.
* Local BIT art gallery curator
(for past 10 years)...

* monthly art walk participant/curator

and member of Telluride Arts District.
* Long time Resident of Prospect Creek Condos...in the Meadows.
* T.H.S. Employee (4 years, T.A.)
Yes, I’'m a senior citizen... but | bring
A pallet of experience and Knowledge
Which I'd like to share with my community.
| work well with others and realize the importance of putting our best visual
Foot forward.
I’d like to be considered for this position.
Thank you for the opportunity,
Sue Gustafson
960 712 6922
Box 2034
Bahammayellow912@gmail.com

Sent from my iPhone



Town of Mountain Village Town Council -

Thank you for considering my application for the newly formed Public Art
Commission.

Working with Telluride Arts as the Director of Telluride Art + Architecture
2022, | collaborated with the Town of Mountain Village, The Madeline and
the artist Brooke Einbender to place the ten piece Unknown Zone art
installation along Mountain Village Blvd and in the Village Core.
Coordinating approvals and the installation has given me unique insight
into opportunities for public art in Mountain Village as well as the
requirements and challenges for both the Town and the Artist.

| am a part-time local living in Mountain Village since 2018. | fell in love
with the area on a high school ski trip and made it my objective to live here
and become active in the community as an adult. Using the expertise
gathered from a successful career in sports and event marketing for some
of the world’s most recognized brands - AT&T, Chevron and The Nature
Conservancy - | strive to create events that add vitality to communities
and memorable experiences for guests.

In addition to the Mountain Village installation, | created ArtTrails along the
|Idarado Legacy Trail gaining approval from the San Miguel County Parks
and Open Space Commission and working closely with their team and
seven artists to share music, poetry and fine art along the trail with hikers
during Art + Architecture.

The learnings from The Unknown Zone installation and ArtTrails will be an
asset to the Public Art Commission in establishing guiding principles and

processes.

Thank you for your commitment to the arts in Mountain Village.

Ann Barker



From: Austin Halpern

To: mvclerk

Subject: Interest in Public Art Commission
Date: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 12:32:12 PM
Hello,

I'm emailing to inquire about the Mountain Village Public Art Commission. I live in Mountain
Village, and I've worked at Telluride Arts running exhibitions and events since July, 2020. I'd
love to be involved. I think I read somewhere though that applicants have to be registered
voters in Mountain Village? Is that correct? I grew up in Ohio and am still an Ohio voter, so
I'm checking on my eligibility. Let me know.

Thank you!
Austin

Austin Halpern, Exhibitions + Events Manager
he/him/his

TELLURIDE ARTS DISTRICT
BELIEVING IN A CULTURE OF THE ARTS SINCE 1971

Direct Cell: 440.862.3150
Offices: 970.728.3930

HQ Offices & Gallery: 220 W Colorado
Transfer Warehouse: 201 South Fir
Voodoo Studios: 233 East Pacific
Ilium Studios: 757 Vance Dr


mailto:austin@telluridearts.org
mailto:mvclerk@mtnvillage.org

¥ -
Of
7:‘:
Lt
N
Z
oz

Margaret Rinkevich

Rinkevich Gallery

618 Mountain Village Blvd #120C
Mountain Village CO 81435
415.516.2055

Mountain Village Town Clerk

Mayor Benitez and Members of Town Council
455 Mountain Village Blvd. Suite A

Mountain Village, CO 81435

Dear Ms. Johnston,

| am writing to inform you of my interest in becoming a member of the newly formed Public Art
Commission.

As you may know, | am an artist and the owner of Rinkevich Gallery in Mountain Village. | have been
dedicated to the arts most of my life. Throughout my career, | have taught art history, researched
museum acquisitions, lectured museum docents, worked at contemporary art galleries, authored
publications and juried art shows. My gallery opened in 2018 and is still thriving even after the
pandemic.

In addition to my extensive art background, | have function on several boards throughout my 20-plus
years in Mountain Village. | was a long-time member of Pinhead Institute’s board and more recently
part of Telluride Arts 2019 Small Grants Selection Committee which allocated funds from the Town of

Telluride for art projects around the community.

Developing a plan for acquisition, placement, and conservation of public works of art is an important
part of the larger vision of Mountain Village. Visual arts contribute to and provide experiences which
enrich and better our social and physical environment. The commissioning of art works in public
places, in addition to furthering the policy of fostering art and developing artists, enriches public
perception of the entire Mountain Village Core, open spaces and other public areas.

The Gondola Cabins and the Unknown Zone are excellent beginnings. It is indeed a responsibility
cnd | look forward to ’rhe opportunity to contribute. Thank you for your consideration,

M%Q/ i e S

Margartet Rinkevich

RINKEVICH GALLERY - 618 Mountain Village Blvd #120C - Mountain Village CO -81435
www.RinkevichGallery.com -415.516.2055




RINKEVICH

RINKEVICH GALLERY | MARGARET RINKEVICH

| 618 Mountain Village Blvd #120C, Mountain Village, CO 81435 | 415.516.2055 |

| MR@MargaretRinkevich.com | www.RinkevichGallery.com |

EDUCATION

University of Arizona College of Fine Arts, 1988-1992
B.A. Art History

Area of Concentration: Italian Renaissance

Minor: Classics and Italian

GALLERY OWNER AND SELF-EMPLOYED ARTIST

Abstract Expressionist Painter (2005-Present) working in acrylic and oil on canvas and
paper.

Work large scale with mostly private sales and commissions.

Opened Rinkevich Gallery, December 2018--Exhibiting my painfings and traditional tribal
African sculpture.

EXHIBITIONS

The Cabins Public Art Installation, Heritage Plaza, Mountain Village, CO, November 2021
and ongoing.

o Berkshire Hathaway Real Estate Offices, Telluride 2020 to present

¢ Made in New Mexico, Taos, New Mexico, July 2018 to July 2019.

o Telluride Mountain Village Homeowners Association offices June 2019 to present

e JL Phillips Gallery, FEMME: The Power of the Female Form, Toronto, Canada, March 2-30,
2019

e Ah Haa School for the Arts: 12x12: 6t Annual Juried Regional Art Show, Telluride CO, Feb
2019.

e Studio G, Telluride, CO, February 2016-2018.

e Gallery 81435, BLUE, Telluride CO October-November 2017 (Solo Show)

e Ah Haa School for the Arts: RAW: 4th Annual Juried Regional Art Show, Telluride CO, Feb
2017.

e Ah Haa School for the Arts: BEST OF 2014: 2nd Annual Juried Regional Art Show, Telluride
CO, February 2015.

COLLECTIONS

e Lisa Anderson and Steve Stagner, Austin TX.

e Ben Preston, Telluride, CO.

e Carol and Jim Royer, Houston, TX and Telluride CO.

e Patricia Sullivan, Telluride CO.

e Telluride Mountain Village Home Owner Association

e Private Collections in Arizona, Colorado, Florida, Indiana, New Jersey, New York,
Michigan, Texas, Wisconsin

COMMISSIONS

Private collection, Telluride 72x60" 2020

Large-scale rendition of Charles Schultz's Peanuts characters, private collection,
Michigan, 2019

Providence Family Offices, fiduciary services, Tampa Bay FL, 2014.


mailto:MR@MargaretRinkevich.com

RINKEVICH

PUBLICATIONS

Seeing the Unseen—Visionary Aspects of Eskimo Snow Goggles, TRIBAL ART, Autumn,
2012, pg. 102-113.

Kathleen Berrin, Christina Hellmich, et al., Africa, Oceania, the Americans and the Jolika
Collection of New Guinea Art: Highlights from a Decade of Collecting, The Fine Arts
Museums of San Francisco, 2009.

Anita J Glaze, et, al. Translations/Transformations: African Art from the Krannert Art
Museum Collection, 1994.

PRINT MEDIA

JUROR

The Telluride Visitor Guide, Winter 2021/22, Cool Finds pg. 55.

The Telluride Daily Planet, I Skip to Work, September 17, 2021 pg 52 and 46.

The Telluride Visitor Guide, Summer-Fall 2021, Shopping, Elevated pg. 52-53.

The Telluride Visitor Guide, Summer-Fall 2019 pg. 95.

The Telluride Daily Planet, Rinkevich Gallery Opens, December 14, 2018 pg. 28.

The Telluride Visitor Guide, In Telluride, Art is Everywhere, Winter 2016-2017, pg. 54-55.

Ah Haa School for the Arts: Net | Work: A Regional Juried Competition, Telluride, CO, Feb
4, 2016.

LECTURER

Telluride Painting School: Art of the ‘So-What?!': The History of Still Life Painting. In
conjunction with the sfill life painting seminars, October 14, 2015.

Fine Arts Museums of San Francisco: The Traditional Tribal Art of Cameroon. Lecture and
gallery tour to familiarize docents with new and recently rotated African objects, April 30,
2015.

Fine Arts Museums of San Francisco: New Objects. Lecture to familiarize docents with new
and recenftly rotated African objects, May 22, 2013.



RINKEVICH

OTHER WORK

VOLUNTEER AT THE FINE ARTS MUSEUMS OF SAN FRANCISCO, San Francisco, California,
DEPARTMENT OF AFRICA, OCEANIA AND THE AMERICAS (AOA), 2002-2015.
e Designed lectures to docents regarding the tfraditional fribal arts of Africa.
¢ Conducted researched on objects in the museum'’s collections along with objects for
exhibitions and acquisition purposes.
o Created display and information labels for objects in the gallery.
o Conftributed the African portion in: Africa, Oceania, the Americans and the Jolika
Collection of New Guinea Art: Highlights from a Decade of Collecting, The Fine Arts
Museums of San Francisco, 2009.

SALES CONSULTANT, PATRICIA CARLISLE FINE ART, Santa Fe, New Mexico, March-Nov, 2001.
o Worked closely with clients, handling sales of both painfings and sculptures.

SALES CONSULTANT AND GALLERY ADMINISTRATOR, THE DOWNEY GALLERY, Santa Fe, New
Mexico, August 2000-March 2001.

o Worked closely with clients, handling sales of both painfings and sculptures.

e Assisted in building advertisements for magazines, brochures and postcards.

e Maintained and updated website, received and processed gallery inventory.

INSTRUCTOR AT NORTHERN ARIZONA UNIVERISTY, FLAGSTAFF, AZ 1999-2000.
e Part-fime faculty member for the College of Humanities, Arts and Religion.
¢ Taught Art History Survey courses to 75 plus students.
e Creatfed, administered and graded exams and essays.

MEMBER OF THE CHIANCIANO TERME, ITALY EXCAVATION TEAM, June-July 1997.
e An Efruscan-Roman bath complex from the 1st century CE under the direction of Dr.
David Soren, Professor of Classic, University of Arizona.
e Extracted material culture and kept the necessary field notebook.
e Conftributed to field and laboratory conservations of artifacts found.

MEMBER OF THE LUGNANO IN TEVERINA, ITALY EXCAVATION TEAM, May-June 1992.
e A Roman villa complex from the 1st century CE under the direction of Dr. David Soren,
Professor of Classic, University of Arizona.
e Produced scale drawings of mosaic floors and wall for publication purposes.

SAFEWAY FOOD AND DRUG, Tucson and Flagstaff, AZ, 1987-2000.
¢ Managed and organized employees with a span of control of up to twenty.
¢ Handled accounting bookwork, bank deposits and inventory purchased.
e Promoted and emphasized superior customer service policies.



TOWN OF

MOUNTAIN V[LLAGE

INCORP.

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT

455 Mountain Village Blvd.
Mountain Village, CO 81435

(970) 728-1392

Agenda Item No. 9

TO: Mountain Village Town Council

FROM: Michelle Haynes, Assistant Town Manager

FOR: Meeting of August 18, 2022

DATE: August 4, 2022

RE: Consideration on Second Reading of An Ordinance a Rezoning of Lot

614A, Winterleaf, A Condominium Community from the Multi-Family Zone
District to Single Family Common Interest Zone District.

Summary. This memo is substantially the same as the first reading of an ordinance
memo provided to Town Council on July 21, 2022.

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY

Application Overview: Consideration of a rezone of Lot 614A, Winterleaf from the Multi-family
Zone District to a Single-family Common Interest Community Zone District. Consideration of a
minor subdivision plat to relabel condominium units to lots, adjust lot lines between proposed
lots, align the private drive with the as-built and execute general easements encroachments
associated with lots 3, 4 & 5.

Address: Various, Winterleaf Drive

Applicant/Agent: The Law Offices of Thomas G. Kennedy and Dave Bulson
Owner: The Winterleaf Homeowners Association, Inc.

Legal Description: Units 1,2,3,4,5 and 6, and Open Space Parcels, Winterleaf
Existing Zoning: Multi-family

Proposed Zoning: Single-family Common Interest Community Zone District
Site Area: Lots range between 4,711 and 10,557 square feet
Existing Use: Units 3,4,5 & 6

improved with existing
residences. 1 & 2 are

vacant.
Adjacent Land Uses:
North: Multi-Family
South: Single-Family
East: Open Space
West: Open Space

ATTACHMENTS

1. Ordinance

2. Applicant Narrative
3. Existing Conditions

39



4. Proposed minor subdivision plat

RECORD DOCUMENTS
¢ Town of Mountain Village Community Development Code (as amended)
o Town of Mountain Village Home Rule Charter (as amended)
¢ Design Review Application as maintained by the Community Development Department.

BACKGROUND

Lot 164A, The Winterleaf Condominiums, is an existing condominium community created on Lot
164A, that was formed in 1990. The property is zoned Multi-Family and developed as six
detached condominium units, common open space and a private drive called Winterleaf Drive.
There are four developed lots within this condominium community and two vacant lots. The
purpose of this application is to rezone the property from the existing Multi-family Zone District
to the Single-family Common Interest Community Zone District. In conjunction to this
application a minor subdivision application will be considered by Town Council to replat the
project in order to convert the land condominium units into separately platted lots.

The purpose of the rezoning is to allow for Winterleaf Condominium, which was developed as a
land condominium community, to convert to a more conventional planned community. This
change in zoning will facilitate financing, conveyancing and insuring the properties. It also
provides certainty in the Town of Mountain Village’s design review and permitting process.

No density transfer is required or being applied for in connection with this application. There is
no change to the density or underlying land uses.

Community Development Code Zoning Definitions
The Zoning designations are defined as follows in the Community Development Code:

Multi-family Zone District: The Multi-family Zone District (“MF”) is intended to provide
higher density multi-family uses limited to multi-family dwellings, hotbed development,
recreational trails, workforce housing and similar uses.

Single-Family Common Interest Community Zone District: The Single-family
Common Interest Community Zone District (“SFCI”) is intended to provide lower density,
single-family residential areas limited to single-family dwellings that are platted as single-
family lots subject to limitations set forth in the Subdivision Regulations, and similar
uses.

Single-Family Common Interest Community Zone District

1. Permitted Uses. Detached single-family dwellings are permitted in the Single-family
Common Interest Community Zone District provided:

a) The official land use and density allocation list shows the lot to currently have
condominium density, and such area has already been platted as a condominium
community with owners now desiring to convert to a common interest community;

b) Three (3) or more single-family units are located in the same common interest
community;

c) The detached single-family condominium dwellings are located in a common interest
community;

d) The common interest community contains common elements such as parking areas,
roads, tennis courts, driveways or amenity areas;



e) The Town has reviewed and approved concurrent rezoning and subdivision plat
development applications to create the single-family common interest community,
with 100% of all owners participating in the subdivision and rezoning processes;

f) The detached single-family dwellings meet the Design Regulations for single-family
dwellings; and

g) A plat note and development agreement related to the concurrent subdivision
approval prohibiting lot line vacations and lot line adjustments that would allow for a
larger home than the original condominium subdivision would have allowed based on
the application of the requirements of the CDC.

2. Accessory Buildings. Permitted accessory buildings or structures include hot tubs,
saunas, swimming pools, gazebos, art, outdoor kitchens, play equipment, fire pits, tennis
courts and typical court fencing, ski tramways approved pursuant to the Conditional Use
Permit Process, fenced dog areas and other similar uses. Storage buildings are
expressly prohibited.

a) All accessory buildings or structures shall be located in the rear yard to the extent
practical.

b) Accessory buildings or structures shall not exceed 500 sq. ft. in size or floor area, as
applicable.

c) Buffering is provided for high activity level buildings or structures, such as hot tubs,
swimming pools and tennis courts to mitigate the adverse visual and noise impacts.

3 Accessory Uses. Permitted accessory uses include home occupations pursuant to the
Home Occupation Regulations, firewood storage in the rear yard when a valid fireplace
permit is held, surface parking to meet the Parking Regulations, private outdoor
projection system onto the wall of a building to show movies or other media that is not
visible from a public way or adjoining lot (buffering required), and other similar uses.
Accessory dwelling units are expressly prohibited.

REZONING IMPLICATIONS

Rezoning to SFCI will create more stringent design requirements for the two (2) remaining
vacant lots than the prior properties that are constructed such as limiting heights to 35 feet and
site coverage to 40%. The rezone and replat process will be cleaning up a number of
housekeeping matters related to easements, access, lot size and encroachments which will
benefit the HOA, owners and the town at large.

The town adopted the SFCI zone district regulations in 2013 and there has been one other
application the rezoned from Multi-Family to SFCI since that time specifically Lots 617 A,B, & C
in 2015.

REFERRAL COMMENTS
1. Public works had no issue with the application but via the replat document wants water
and sewer lines are owned and maintained by the HOA within the property boundary.
2. Chief Broady noted we had an addressing issue that relates to 911 and emergency
response. The owners have agreed to correcting this, and the properties will be
readdressed.

REZONING CRITERIA

1. The proposed rezoning is in general conformance with the goals, policies and provisions
of the Comprehensive Plan;

2. The proposed rezoning is consistent with the Zoning and Land Use Regulations;

3. The proposed rezoning meets the Comprehensive Plan project standards;

41



4. The proposed rezoning is consistent with public health, safety and welfare, as well as
efficiency and economy in the use of land and its resources;

5. The proposed rezoning is justified because there is an error in the current zoning, there
have been changes in conditions in the vicinity or there are specific policies in the
Comprehensive Plan that contemplate the rezoning;

6. Adequate public facilities and services are available to serve the intended land uses;

7. The proposed rezoning shall not create vehicular or pedestrian circulation hazards or
cause parking, trash or service delivery congestion; and

8. The proposed rezoning meets all applicable Town regulations and standards.

MINOR SUBDIVISION
The associated minor subdivision was approved by Town Council by Resolution on July 21,
2022.

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD RECOMMENDATION
At their regular meeting on July 7, 2022, the DRB provided a unanimous recommendation on
the rezone application to Town Council.

STAFF ANALYSIS

The SFCI zone district was created specifically for condominium communities like the Winterleaf
condominium community, in mind. The applicants have undertaken a multi-year process to
bring this application to fruition working through a number of land use issues along the way.
Staff supports the application. The primary drivers allow financing, conveyancing and insurance
simpler, along with cleaning up a number of issues that evolved since the first map recordation
in 1990.

RECOMMENDATION REZONE APPLICATION — MOTION #1

I move to approve on second reading of an ordinance, a rezone application for Lot 164A,
Winterleaf Condominiums, to rezone from the multi-family zone district to the single family
common interest community zone district with the following findings and conditions as stated in
the staff memo of record:

Findings:
1. The application meets the SFCI criteria found at CDC Section CDC Section 17.3.4.F
2. The application meets the rezone criteria for decision found at Section 17.4.9.C.3.
3. The applicants have agreed to readdress the properties for 911 emergency response
purposes.
4. The associated minor subdivision was approved with conditions by Town Council on July
21, 2022.

Conditions:
1. The applicant is responsible for associated recording fees at the clerk and recorder’s
office related to recordation of the ordinance.
2. Direct staff to update the Official Zoning Map for Lot 164A from Multi-Family to Single
Family Common Interest Zone District.

This motion is based on evidence and testimony provided at a public hearing held on August 18,
2022 with notice of such meeting as provided for in the Community Development Code.

/mbh



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE,
COLORADO APPROVING A REZONING OF WINDERLEAF CONDOMINIUMS, LOT 164A
FROM THE MULTI-FAMILY ZONE DISTRICT TO THE SINGLE FAMILY COMMON INTEREST
ZONE DISTRICT.

RECITALS

A. The applicant and owner’s representative, The Law Offices of Thomas G. Kennedy, have
submitted an application for rezoning Lot 164A, Winterleaf Condominiums. (“Application”)
pursuant to the requirements of the Community Development Code (“CDC”)

B. Iuvo Construction is the owners ("Owners") of record of real property described as Winterleaf
Condominiums, Unit 1, Lot 164A.

C. Cohen 1991 Family Trust, Martin & Sharleen Cohen, Trustees are the owner (“Owners”) of
record of real property described as Winterleaf Condominiums Unit 2, Lot 164A.

D. The Cohen Family Trust of 1991, Marati L. Cohen, Trustee and Sharleen Cooper Cohen, Trustee
are the owners (“Owners”) of record of real property described Winterleaf Condominiums, Unit
3, Lot 164A.

E. Frank M. Orson and Lillian W. Orson are the owner (“Owners”) of record of real property
described as Winterleaf Condominiums, Unit 4, Lot 164A.

F. Raymond Von Drehle and Ronnie Von Drehle are the owner (“Owners”) of record of real
property described as Winterleaf Condominiums, Unit 5, Lot 164A.

G. David O’Brien and Amy O’Brien are the owner (“Owners”) of record of real property described
as Winterleaf Condominiums, Unit 6, Lot 164A.

H. The Owners have authorized the Law Offices of Thomas G. Kennedy to pursue the approval of a
rezoning application to replat Lot 164A land condominiums units 1-6 into separately platted
Lots 164-1, 164-2, 164-3, 164-4, 164-5, 164-6 (“Application”).

L The Property has a Multi-family Zoning Designation pursuant to the Official Land Use and
Density Allocation List as recorded at Reception Number 301133 and zoning as set forth on the
Town Official Zoning Map.

J. The Design Review Board provided a unanimous recommendation to the Town Council on July
7,2022.
K. The Town Council considered this Application, along with evidence and testimony, at a public

meeting held on July 21, 2022

L. The Town Council considered on Second reading of an Ordinance with evidence and testimony,
at a public hearing held on August 18, 2022.



M.  The Owners have addressed, or agreed to address, all conditions of approval of the Application
imposed by Town Council.

N. This Ordinance rezones the Property to a Single-family Common Interest Community Zone
District.
0. The Town Council hereby finds and determines that the Application meets the Rezoning Process

Criteria for Decision as provided in CDC Section 17.4.9(D).

Rezoning Findings and Conditions:

Findings:
1. The application meets the SFCI criteria found at CDC Section CDC Section 17.3.4.F
2. The application meets the rezone criteria for decision found at Section 17.4.9.C.3.
3. The applicants have agreed to readdress the properties for 911 emergency response purposes.

Conditions:
1. That the associated minor subdivision plat is approved by Town Council.
2. The applicant is responsible for associated recording fees at the clerk and recorder’s office related
to recordation of the ordinance.
3. That the associated rezoning application is also approved.
4. Direct staff to update the Official Zoning Map for Lot 164A from Multi-Family to Single Family
Common Interest Zone District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Council approves the Application.
Section 1. Effect on Zoning Designation

Table 1 — ZONING FOR THE PROPERTY:

Lot General Description Zone District
164A Land Condo Units Multi-Family
TABLE 2 - PROPOSED ZONING FOR THE PROPERTY:
Lot General Description Zone District
164A Land Condo Lots Single-family Common
Interest Community

Section 2. Ordinance Effect

All ordinances, of the Town, or parts thereof, inconsistent or in conflict with this Ordinance, are hereby
repealed, replaced and superseded to the extent only of such inconsistency or conflict.

Section 3. Severability
The provisions of this Ordinance are severable and the invalidity of any section, phrase, clause or portion

of this Ordinance as determined by a court of competent jurisdiction shall not affect the validity or
effectiveness of the remainder of this Ordinance.



Section 4. Effective Date

This Ordinance shall become effective on 2022 following public hearing and
approval by Council on second reading.

Section 5. Public Hearing

A public hearing on this Ordinance was held on the , 2022 in the Town Council
Chambers, Town Hall, 455 Mountain Village Blvd, Mountain Village, Colorado 81435.

INTRODUCED, READ AND REFERRED to a public hearing before the Town Council of the
Town of Mountain Village, Colorado on the .

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE,
COLORADO, A HOME-RULE
MUNICIPALITY

By:

Laila Benitez, Mayor
ATTEST:

Susan Johnston, Town Clerk

HEARD AND FINALLY ADOPTED by the Town Council of the Town of Mountain Village,
Colorado this of 2022.

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE,
COLORADO, A HOME-RULE
MUNICIPALITY

By:

Laila Benitez, Mayor

ATTEST:

Susan Johnston, Town Clerk

Approved As To Form:

David McConaughy, Town Attorney



I, Susan Johnston, the duly qualified and acting Town Clerk of the Town of Mountain Village, Colorado
(“Town") do hereby certify that:

1. The attached copy of Ordinance No. (“Ordinance") is a true, correct and complete copy
thereof.

2. The Ordinance was introduced, read by title, approved on first reading with minor amendments and
referred to public hearing by the Town Council the Town (“Council") at a regular meeting held at Town
Hall, 455 Mountain Village Blvd., Mountain Village, Colorado, on , 2022 by the
affirmative vote of a quorum of the Town Council as follows:

Council Member Name “Yes” | “No” Absent Abstain

Laila Benitez, Mayor

Dan Caton, Mayor Pro-Tem

Pete Duprey

Patrick Berry

Jack Gilbride

Martinique Prohaska

Harvey Mogenson

3. A public hearing on the Ordinance was held by the Town Council at a regular meeting of the Town
Council held at Town Hall, 455 Mountain Village Blvd., Mountain Village, Colorado, ,
2022. At the public hearing, the Ordinance was considered, read by title, and approved without
amendment by the Town Council, by the affirmative vote of a quorum of the Town Council as follows:

Council Member Name “Yes” | “No” Absent Abstain

Laila Benitez, Mayor

Dan Caton, Mayor Pro-Tem

Pete Duprey

Patrick Berry

Jack Gilbride

Martinique Prohaska

Harvey Mogenson

4. The Ordinance has been signed by the Mayor, sealed with the Town seal, attested by me as Town
Clerk, and duly numbered and recorded in the official records of the Town.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Town this day
of ,2022.

Susan Johnston, Town Clerk
(SEAL)




AMENDED/RESTATED
WINTERLEAF ADDENDUM TO REZONE/REPLAT NARRATIVE

February 3, 2022
Updated May 26, 2022

Applicant/Owner: The Winterleaf Homeowners Association, Inc., a Colorado nonprofit corporation
(“Association”) for itsclf and for the individual owners (“Owners”) of units in Winterleaf, a
Condominium.

Unit Owner

Unit 1 fuvo Construction

Unit 2 Cohen 1991 Family Trust, Martin & Sharleen Cohen, Trustees

Unit 3 The Cohen Family Trust Of 1991, Martin L. Cohen, Trustee and Sharleen
Cooper Cohen, Trustee

Unit 4 Frank M. Orson and Lillian W. Orson

Unit 5 Raymond Von Drehle and Ronnie Von Drehle

Unit 6 David O’Brien and Amy O’Brien

A copy of a Property Report from Land Title Guarantee Company for each Unit confirms this current
ownership (see attached Exhibit “A”,

Winterleaf, a Condominium (“Community”) is an existing condominium community created on Lot
164A, Telluride Mountain Village, San Miguel County, Colorado (“Lot 164A”). The Community was
formed by Winterleaf Properties, a California general partnership in 1990 pursuant to the following
described documents, as the same may be further amended and/or supplemented from time to time
(“Governing Documents™): (a) Declaration of Condominium for Winterleaf, a Condominium recorded
on October 26, 1990 in Reception No. 268104, as amended by instrument recorded on May 12, 2021 in
Reception 470065 (collectively the “Declaration™); and (b) Plat of Winterleaf, a Condominium recorded
on October 26, 1990 in Plat Book I, Page 1087 (“Plat™), as the same may be amended and/or
supplemented from time to time. An electronic copy of the Plat and Declaration have been provided to
the Community Development Department/Planning Division.

The property is currently zoned Multi-Family and developed as six detached condominium units. Each
Unit has been assigned one unit of condominium density (with three person density equivalency for each
unit). Units 3, 4, 5 and 6 have each been improved with a residence, which are not proposed for any
change by this Application. Units 1 and 2 have not yet been improved, but any and all rights to develop
and improve these lots are reserved, subject to compliance with applicable regulations, codes and
requirements of the Town of Mountain Village and the Governing Documents.

The purpose of this “Application” is to: (a) rezone the property from its current Multi-Family zoning to
the Single-family Common Interest Community Zone District (“SFCI”), which was included in the
Community Development Code to accommodate the conversion of land condominium projects like
Winterleaf; and (b) replat the project to convert the land condo units into separately platted, subdivided
lots. The Application also seeks Town approval of and for certain existing improvements that have been
placed within the 16 General Easement located on Units 3, 4 and 5, as depicted on the existing conditions
survey attached Exhibit “D”. It is noted that the Town and the Owner of Unit 6 have recently executed a
General Easement Encroachment Agreement for improvements associated with Unit 6

The Owners have authorized the Association to pursue this Application on their behalf, as
evidenced by the Owners Authorizations and Consents, appended as Exhibit “B”. The Owners

1

47



Authorizations and Consents also authorize Martin Cohen to execute documents on behalf of the
Association and the Owners.

The Association has authorized The Law Offices of Thomas G. Kennedy and Dave
Bulson/Bulson Surveying to pursue this Application with the Town, which authorization is
appended as Exhibit “C*.

In connection with the processing of this Application, the Association is amending the Plat (“Plat
Amendment”) and Declaration (“Declaration Amendment”) to show the conversion of Winterleaf
project from a land condominium community (consisting of six existing detached condominium units) to
a planned common interest ownership community as recognized under the Colorado Common Interest
Ownership Act. A copy of the Plat Amendment is appended as Exhibit “E”

Upon the approval of the Application, the Association will prepare the Declaration Amendment and
submit it to the Town staff for its review and approval, which Declaration Amendment along with the Plat
Amendment would reflect the conversion to  single-family CIOA community and other issues of
relevant to the Unit Owners, which the Association.

In connection with the Town’s review and approval of this Application, it is important to note that the
overall density of the project and the underlying land uses are not changing as a result of this Application.
The Zoning Designation Density for a Multifamily/Condominium Unit is 3.0 persons/unit, which is the
same Zoning Designation Density for a Unit in a Single-family Common Interest Community Zone
District, namely 3.0 persons/unit, thus no density transfer is required in connection with this Application.

When creating the Single-family Common Interest Community Zone, the Town indicated that the purpose
is to allow projects which have developed as a land condominium community to convert to a more
conventional planned community as recognized under the Colorado Common Interest Ownership Act,
The status of the Community as a land condominium makes financing, conveyancing and insurance
challenging. As noted in the CDC, the stated purpose of the Common Interest Community Zone District is
“to provide lower density, single-family residential arcas limited to single-family dwellings that are platted as
single-family lots subject to limitations set forth in the Subdivision Regulations, and similar uses.”

The development standards under the CDC for property included in the Common Interest Community Zone
District are as follows:

Permitted Uses. Detached single-family dwellings are permitted in the Single-family Common Interest
Community Zone District provided:

a. The official land use and density allocation list shows the lot to currently have condominium density,
and such area has already been platted as a condominium community with owners now desiring to
convert to a common interest community;

Discussion: The Winterleaf condominium was platted for condominium and each Unit has been assi gned
condominium density on the Official Town Lot List. As indicated in the description of the governing
documents, Winterleaf was formed as a condominium community consisting of six condominium units. All
six Owners have consented, authorized and directed this Application to be processed with the Town.

b. Three (3) or more single-family units are located in the same common interest community;

Discussion: Winterleaf project consists of six condominium units, each of which units have been sold to and
are currently owned by different ownership persons or parties.

¢. The detached single-family condominium dwellings are located in a common interest community;

48 2



Discussion: As indicated in the description of the governing documents, Winterleaf was formed as a
condominium community consisting of six units.

d. The common interest community contains common elements such as parking areas, roads, tennis
courts, driveways or amenity areas;

Discussion: The Winterleaf condominium has a series of shared facilities (shared access road and utilities),
which benefit and burden the project.

Utilities. The utilities were installed and distributed to each Unit through the Community by the original
developer, although in preparing this Application, the Association determined that the actual location of some
of the utilities crossed unit boundaries and were not covered by easements. To address this condition, the
Association located the actual location of the utilities and established and recorded a certain Master Utility
Easement Agreement, which was recorded on March 31, 2020 in Rec. 462845.

Road/Driveway. A common access road (Winterleaf Drive), which connects to San Joaquin Road, had been
installed in 1990 when the Community was 1990 and intended to serve and provide access to each Unit.
Winterleaf Drive was intended to be located within the area of an Association owned Common Element
although portions were located within portion of the platted unity boundaries; this condition is being
corrected with the Replat covered this Application. Winterleaf Drive is owned and maintained by the
Association. On information and belief, the access road was initially installed and extended to serve Unit |
through Unit 4; thereafter, it was extended as a common driveway to serve and access Unit 5 and Unit 6. The
maximum grade of Winterleaf Road is 8.5% and the average grade is 7.5%. The width of the initial segment
of the road (through Unit 4) is 20°; the width of the Unit 5 and Unit 6 driveway is 12°. Winterleaf Driveway
was designed and permitted in accordance with applicable codes and regulations and the Mountain Village
PUD approved by San Miguel County in or about 1990, which would have been San Miguel County
oversight at the time, as the work occurred prior to the formation and incorporation of the Town of Mountain
Village. No changes to the physical location or condition of Winterleaf Drive is proposed by this
Application; except that the paved alignment of Winterleaf Drive is being situated on the Replat such that it
falls within the proposed boundaries of a platted Common Area, which would be owned by the Association,

Parking. Parking is required to be accommodated within the boundaries of each Unit; parking is not
accommodated along Winterleaf Drive.

Encroachments. The Community backs to the Telluride Ski Area. Over time, owners of the Units had
installed certain improvements to accommodate access to the ski area; Telluride Ski and Golf (TSG) have
granted easements or licenses to Units 3-6 to accommodate these improvements.

There are no amenities developed in the Community.

e. The Town has reviewed and approved concurrent rezoning and subdivision plat development
Applications to create the single-family commeon interest community, with 100% of all owners
participating in the subdivision and rezoning processes;

Discussion: The within Application seeks the requisite approvals from the Town to facilitate the conversion
of Winterleaf project from a detached condominium project to a more conventional planned unit common
ownership interest community. With the approval of the Application, henceforth, the “Units” would be
redesignated and referred to as “Lots™ and the “Common Elements” would be redesignated and referred to as
“Common Areas.”

f. The detached single-family dweilings meet the Design Regulations for single-family dwellings.

49



Discussion: As part of the original formation of Winterleaf, certain Winterleaf Residences Neighborhood
Regulations were established and approved by Mountain Village DRB and are appended to the Governing
Documents. A copy has been provided to the Town. The existing residences have each been constructed in
accordance with the Winterleaf Residences Neighborhcod Reguiations.

Status of the Existing Dwellings under the CDC,

Based upon the Association’s review of records maintain by the Town, Units 3, 4 and 6 in the Winterleaf
community were designed, permitted and constructed between 1990 and 1995 under the jurisdiction and
review of San Miguel County and the County PUD approval for the Mt Village.

The Town records reflect that Unit 5 was designed and permitted in or about 1998, which would have been
under the jurisdiction and review of the Town of Mountain Village. The permitting process appears to have
been occurring between 1996-1998. At the time, the Mt Village LUO designated Lot 164 A (the lot upon
which Winterleaf was developed) as a “Multi-unit Transition Lot”, with the Maximum Allowable and
Maximum Average Height being 48°.

Units 1 and 2 have not been developed.

Building Height.

At the time that development of improvements on Units 3, 4, and 6 was being designed, permitted and
constructed (between 1990 and 1995), the review process was occurring under San Miguel County land use
review authority. This predated the adoption of the initial Mt Village Land Use Ordinance and the operative
land use development document was the Mt Village PUD for Land Use matters. Section 6(f) of the
Development Agreement provided that 164 A (the lot upon which Winterleaf was developed) was designated
as a “Multi-unit Transition Lot”, with the Maximum Aliowable Height being 48°.

At the time that development on Unit 5 was being designed and permitted under the Town of Mountain
Village (between 1996-1998) and constructed in or about 1998, the Mt Village had formed as a municipality
and development was guided by the Mt Village Land Use Ordinance, which was adopted in 1995 and
became the operative land use development document. At the time, the Mt Village LUO designated Lot
164A (the lot upon which Winterleaf was developed) as a “Multi-unit Transition Lot”, with the Maximum
Allowable and Maximum Average Height being 48°. This carried forward the allowances that had been
contained in the Mt Village PUD and the Development Agreement.

So, when Units 3, 4, 5 and 6 we reviewed, permitted and constructed, the allowable maximum height was
48’

It does appear that the Land Use Ordinance that was adopted and took effect in 1998 established a new and
different Maximum Building Height standard of 35° and is 35° and an allowable Maximum Average Building
Height is 30° for detached condominium units; Units in Winterleaf were deemed to be detached
condominium units and the lower building height standards were made applicable to all Winterleaf Units.

Units 3, 4, 5 and 6 were built as follows, in compliance with the LUO or PUD development standards in
effect at that time of constructions:

Table Oneg
Existing Heights - Winterleaf Residential Improvements

Unit Existing Maximum Height Existing Average Height
Unit [ n/a (vacant lot) n/a (vacant lot)
4

50



Unit 2 n/a (vacant lot) n/a (vacant lot)
Unit 3 41’ 32.5°

Unit 4 42 3.5

Unit 5 49°% 33.5°

Unit 6 42’ 32’

The current allowable Maximum Building Height for development in the Multi-Family zone (when footnote
#4 is applied) for detached condominium units is 35 and the allowable Maximum Average Buiiding Height
is 30°. The new zoning - Single-family Common Interest Community Zone District — proposed for
Winterleaf also establishes an allowable Maximum Building Height for detached condominium units of 35
and an allowable Maximum Average Building Height of 30°, which is the same height standard under
existing zoning.

Since Units 3, 4, and 6 were built in compliance with the LUO or PUD development standards in effect at
that time of their constructions, the structures — to the extent that they exceed current maximum and/or
average building height, are deemed to be lawful Nonconforming structures under the CDC (see Section
17.3.18). The change in zoning is not increasing any non-conformity and is allowable under the CDC.

The Association and Winterleaf owners expect that the Town, in connection with its review of these
Applications, would confirm their understanding that the existing structures are lawful Nonconforming
structures under the CDC and would henceforth be accorded the treatment and status provided for in Section
17.3.18.

With respect to Unit 5, the existing maximum height of the residence located on Unit 5 appears to be 49°,
slightly higher than the allowable Maximum Height of 48’ in effect when the residence was constructed. The
existing residence complied with the allowable Average Height. In reviewing the Town records, it appears
that the plans reviewed for the residence were reviewed and approved by the Town and when the
improvements were completed, it was inspected by the Town and determined to be in compliance with the
approved plans and codes by the issuance of a certificate of occupancy. In measuring the existing residence
for this Application, the Association undertook good faith efforts to measure the maximum and average
height of the Unit 5 residence using information obtained by arial imagery. It is not known the actual
location where the height measurements of the Unit 5 residence occurred back when the Town inspected and
approved the home back in 1998; neither is it known if any regrading has occurred on Unit 5 or adjacent
property since the residence was completed, which could result in a different height measurement. The
Association and the owner of Unit 5 also request that the Town, in connection with its review of these
Applications, would confirm that the existing residence on Unit 5 is also a lawful Nonconforming structure
under the CDC and would henceforth be accorded the treatment and status provided for in Section 17.3.18.

Site Coverage.

The current site coverage for the property in the Multi-Family is 65%. With the rezone to the SFCI Zone, the
site coverage would be reduced to 40%. Table Two below shows the status of the site coverages on the
existing improvements located on Units 3, 4, 5 and 6.

Table Two
Existing Site Coverages - Winterleaf Residential Improvements

Unit Existing Site Coverage
Unit 1 n/a (vacant lot)

Unit 2 n/a (vacant iot)

Unit 3 40%

51



Unit 4 18%
Unit 5 40%
Unit 6 30%

Table Two demonstrates that Units 3, 4, 5 and 6 each comply with the existing 65% site coverage
requirements and would likewise comply with the 40% site coverage requirements following the rezoning.

REZONING PROCESS REVIEW CRITERTA

The Association and the Owners are proposing to rezone Units 1 through 6 from the current Multi-
Family Zone District to the Single-family Common Interest Community Zone District (“SFCI”). The
existing condominium density assigned to each of the six Winterleaf units, equates to 3 density points
per unit. Per the CDC, a lot zoned SFCI requires 3 density points per lot. With the rezoning, the overall
amount of density would not change and no density transfer is required to complete the conversion of
the Winterleaf units from a land condominium to 2 lot in a2 SFCI, just a rezone

Rezoning Criteria for Decision

The proposed rezoning complies with the Rezoning Process Criteria for Decision set forth in CDC
Section 17.4.9{C)(3) as outlined in the following sections:

General Conformance with the Mountain Village Comprehensive Plan

The proposed rezoning is in general conformance with the Comprehensive Plan. Effectively, the
underlaying use of the land is not changing; namely, six single family residences are currently
allowed within the Community and the same land uses would continue to be allowed under the CDC
following the rezoning. The residential density assigned to Winterleaf will be preserved, the lots
remain clustered, retaining substantial amounts of surrounding open space to be retained. The
resulting lot sizes are in keeping with the size original units under the existing Winterleard
map.

Consistency with Zoning and Land Use Regulations

As discussed above, the use and development of the Winterleaf residences would comply with the
development standards and requirements of the CDC for property zoned SFCI.

The use and development of the proposed residential lots and open space parcels will conform
to the requirements of the CDC.

A single-family residence is permitted under the SFCI.
The approval of the Application does not impact the CDC Platted Open Space requirements.

Scale and Mass

The existing improvements on Units 3-6 are currently existing improvements. Development of
improvements on Units 1 and 2 in the future would be reviewed by the Town DRB and need to comply
with applicable provisions of the CDC, Town Design Guidelines and the Winterleaf Governing
Documents.

52 °



Environmental and Geotechnical Impacts

There are not any environmental conditions that impact the portions of Winterleaf where development
is contemplated.

Consistency with Public Health, Safety and Welfare

Winterleaf is an existing subdivision, with roads and infrastructure installed. The existing and future
development is consistent with the public health, safety and welfare.

The proposed rezoning of the Winterleaf Property is consistent with the public health, safety and welfare,
as well as the efficient and economical use of lots in Winterleaf.

The clustered nature of the development allows for the shared usage of infrastructure, reducing overall
project needs.

The clustered nature of the development enhances the ability to preserve and protect important
environmental features on the Winterleaf Property.

The use and development of the proposed residential lots and open space parcels will conform to the
requirements of the CDC.

Rezoning Justification

The proposed rezoning is justified in that the proposal would implement and adhere to specific changes
included in the CDC for precisely this type of development (e.g. The conversion of a land condominium to a
single-family Colorado common interest community.

Public Facilities and Services

The conversion of the land uses from a land condominium containing six condominium units to a single-
family Colorado common interest community containing six lots, each accommodating one residence would not

change or require enhancements to the existing public facilities originally installed within Winterleaf.

There are adequate public facilities serving the proposed development of the Winterleaf Property.

Project Circulation, Parking, Trash and Deliveries

Nothing in this application would change the manner, method, siting or operation of the vehicular and
pedestrian circulation in the Winterleaf community; nor would parking, trash or deliveries change from
what the Town had approved in the past and upon which the Community has been operating since the
Winterleaf was platted in the 1990°s.

Compliance with Other Town Regulations

The proposed development will comply with the requirements of the CDC and any applicable
requirements of the Municipal Code. Site specific development and design plans will be submitted
to the Town and acted upon before any improvements can be undertaken on the vacant Lots
(Lots 1 and 2, as would any future redevelopment on Lots 3,4,5 and 6). The proposed zoning of
the Winterleaf Property is contemplated to be able to accommodate the contemplated uses and
activities proposed by the Owner. The proposed rezoning does not violate any rezoning
limitations set forth in the CDC.

53 7



REPLATTING PROCESS REVIEW CRITERIA

In addition to the criteria for reviewing and acting upon a Rezoning and compiiance with the SFCI zone
standards as discussed above, the components of the Application relating to the replating of the property
complies with the CDC. The replat involves converting the designation of the land condominium units
included in Winterleaf from a Unit to a Lot and the Common Elements to Common Areas and adjusting
the boundary lines to reflect existing conditions of the residences on Units 3-6 and the Common Areas
adjacent to all of the Units as well as the location of Winterleaf Drive and utilities serving the
Community. The replating meets all applicable Town regulations and standards.

Note that the replat does have two site specific areas that are reflected on the Replat and are being
highlighted in this application:

1. On the original plat of Winterleaf a certain 45° no build zone was established over the shared
boundary lines between Unit 1 and Unti 2. At the joint request of the owners of Unit 1 and Unit
2, the parties are proposing to reduce the 45’ no build zone to an overall width of 20, with 10’
on newly configured Lot 1 and 10° on newly configured Lot 2. There does not seem to be any
other purpose for this No Build Zone, such are any access or utility corridor and not easements
for such usage have been established in connection with the prior development of Winterleaf.

2. Asindicated on the Existing Conditions mapping, the manner in which the residential
improvements on Unit 5 and Unit 6 occurred resulted in both structures encroaching across the
platted boundary line. The replat shows a jogged line, which is intended to shadow the position
of the building. The owners of Unit 5 and Unit 6 will be executing a boundary line agreement
that would be recorded with the replat.

The Association contends that the proposed replatting if the Winterleaf Property, for reasons stated above,
meets the standards for replatting property in the Mountain Village as required by the CDC, including
Section 17.4.13 and compliance with the SFCI zone standards as discussed above. The replat involves
converting the designation of the land condominium units included in Winterleaf from a Unit to a Lot and
the Common Elements to Common Areas and adjusting the boundary lines to reflect existing conditions
of the residences on Units 3-6 and the Common Areas adjacent to all of the Units as well as the location
of Winterleaf Drive and utilities serving the Community. Of note, the Owner contends as follows:

The proposed subdivision of the Winterleaf Property is in general conformance with the Comprehensive
Plan for the following reasons:

o It preserves the residential density assigned to the Winterleaf Property, while establishing
substantial amounts of surrounding open space.

¢ The resulting lot sizes are in keeping with the size of other platted residential lots in the vicinity
of the Winterleaf Property.

The proposed subdivision of the Winterleaf Property is consistent with the Zoning and Land Use
Regulations. The use and development of the proposed residential lots will conform to the requirements
of the CDC.

o The Winterleaf Property is zoned for six condominiums and the requisite density is assigned to
the property to accommodate the uses and activities proposed by the subdivision. No additional
density is required to be transferred to the Winterleaf Property to accommodate the proposed
uses. As such, no density transfer is proposed or required.



e The proposed subdivision of the Winterleaf Property is consistent with the Subdivision
Regulations. In particular:

= The residential lots each front directly to Winterleaf Drive, with a frontage of not less than
50°. IS THIS TRUE, WHAT ARE THE SETBACKS

. The existing siting of the residences will be capable of accommodating solar access as is
practical for the site.

» The original design, width and shape of the lots were laid out to take advantage of
topographic features and is generally being preserved and were suitably designed to
accommodate the proposed development activities and are logically arranged to be able to
be served by shared utilities and access.

" The subdivision is currently being served by water, sewer and other utilities in accordance
with applicable Town standards.

GENERAL EASEMENT ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT

The draft Replat shows and establishes a 16’ General Easement around the outer perimeter of the Lots
(but not between the lots given the placement of completed residence within the Community. The
original platting did not show 16™ GE’s between lots. The proposed platting carries forward the location
of the GE’s established original platting. The placement of the 16’ setback area will allow for the
maintenance of the setback area in a natural, undisturbed state to provide buffering to surrounding land
uses.

The Association is seeking Town approval to allow certain existing encroachments located on Units 3, 4
and 5 to remain in place and be covered by a General Easement Encroachment Agreement with the Town.

Conclusion

The Association believes that the Application complies with the requirements of the CDC relative to the
requested rezoning/replatting and respectfully requests that the Town approve the Application.

EXHIBITS

The below described documents are appended to and incorporated into the Application.

Exhibit Description of Document

Title Property Reports

Owner Authorizations

Association Authorization

Existing Conditions Map/Survey

WO = | >

Plat Amendment




Existing Conditions
Winterleaf, a Condominium

5. This survey is wvalid only if a print or
electronic copy has a seal and signature of

the surveyor noted within the statement
above.

6. WINTERLEAF DRIVE:

(b) Maximum grade 8.5%

(c) Average grade 7.5%

(d) Width 12°-20° (asphalt)

(e) Minimum Centerline Turning Radius 28’

7.  WINTERLEAF BURIED UTILITES

(a) Utilities shown hereon are based upon the
base available record evidence of location.
They are not to be relied upon for
construction. Call 811 prior to any
earthwork.

(b) The easement agreement recorded at

reception 462845 provides for the joint use
of the utilities located within Lot 164A

8. The word certify as used hereon means an
expression of professional opinion regarding
the facts of this survey and does not
constitute a warranty or guarantee,
expressed or implied.

NOTICE: According to Colorado law, you must
commence any legal action based upon any
defect in this survey within three years after you
first discover such defect. In no event may any
action based upon any defect in this survey be
commenced more than ten years from the date
of the certification shown hereon.

Existing Heights - Winterleaf Residential Improvements

Unit Number Existing Max Height (1) Existing Average Height (2)

Unit1 vacant vacant

Unit 2 vacant vacant

Unit 3 41" 32.5'

Unit 4 42' 31.5'

Unit 5 49' 33.5

Unit 6 42' 32'
Existing Site Coverages - Winterleaf Residential Improvements

Unit Number Existing Site Coverage (3)

Unit 1 vacant

Unit 2 vacant

Unit 3 40%

Unit4 18%

Unit 5 45%

Unit 6 30%

(1) Existing Maximum Height calculated using methodology described in Town

of Mountain Village Community Development Code (Amended August 20, 2020)
section 17.3.11(B)

(2) Existing Average Height calculated using methodology described in Town

of Mountain Village Community Development Code (Amended August 20, 2020)
section 17.3.11(C)

(3) Existing Site Coverage calculated using methodology described in Town of

Mountain Village Community Development Code (Amended August 20, 2020)
section 17.3.13(A)

Lot 164A, Town of Mountain Village

\4\ \

\ OPEW SPACE
. (B.CE)

TSG ENCROACHMENT EASEMENT \
FOR THE BENEFIT OF UNIT 5

(RECEPTION 475847)

TRACT OSP-26

(TSG SKI AND GOLF, LLC)

TSG ENCROACHMENT EASEMENT
FOR THE BENEFIT OF UNIT 6

(RECEPTION

OPEN SPACE
(G.C.E.)

~
~
4-STORY /5703 e &
WOOD FRAME HOUSE & /& ~
"154 SAN JOAQUIN ROAD #6”/ 4@
7 # ] >
~/ 2
[+,
Q'\
~
Q
AN
(%)

475848)

s e \ L=110.98'
,&93 e \ R=300.00’ \
-7 DELTA=21"11"45"
0 < g 1> CH=110.35' .
Q \&\ | ¢ ,
TRACT 0SP-26 155 25 8 |co=N ossesz\w
= <0 \ »@/ \2 \
(TSG SKI AND GOLF, LLC) N\ \ cﬁ@}/ 2
, \ .
N %
3 |4 =
N LT N UNIT 1 3
N\ /‘// \ \l
[ X \ |
\ // .\. \ l
\ - \. \ l
AT \ NQ BUILDING !
X N/ IN/ THIS/ AREA |
7 N/ Ino/uibive /[N \ | CALE: 1”=20"
il \/ [IN/Tis JAREA | M e ! SCALE: 1"=20
\ [LXEFTO s _
‘ ¢ — , —0— ™ ™ —
77 /N Tty T S
- ‘ e
T\Eﬁ/\s@:}i_’_‘sn? s s f s A 0 5 10 15 20 40
¢ G i o e et -
\\ * l g
‘ l
\
l
' [
LEGEND
P FRE HYDRANT
® SEWER MANHOLE
<>  SATELLITE DISH
(O  TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
® /\  CABLE-TV PEDESTAL
5 TRANSFORMER
X ELECTRIC METER
% LGHT
Y WATER VALVE
. encameam EXISTING UNIT BOUNDARY
\ © TR R
S Eacroen penen . O [ el e
(RECEPTION 475015) \ o S?.“’,;‘«% I!\’EB1A/R?," ALUMNUM cHe
O GV reaws, (" So0s
= | TRACT 0SP-48 ® i
E \ (TSG SKI AND GOLF, LLC) e UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
. AND TELEPHONE LINES
——SsS ——
=g \
S ——
|> .
- \
’ This Existing Conditions /Improvement
Survey of Lot 164A Telluride Mountain
Village, was field surveyed on January 4,
. 2021 under the direct responsibility,
supervision and checking of David R.
\ Bulson. It is not a Land Survey Plat or
Improvement Survey Plat as defined by
. Colorado State Statute.
TSG LICENSE AGREEMENT
FOR THE BENEFIT OF UNIT 4
(RECEPTION 475849)
NOTES: P.LS.  NO. 37662
Date
1. Easement research provided by Land Title
Guarantee Company. Commitments as noted
below: \ )
(a) Unit 1 — TLR86011412 03/23/2021 z H \
(b) Unit 2 — TLPR86009758 02/12/2020 - i
(c) Unit 3 — TLPR86009758 02/12/2020 . y :
(d) Unit 4 — TLPR86009759 02/12/2020 @ K , \
(e) Unit 5 — TLPR86009760 02/12/2020 . SR , L=302.84
(f) Unit 6 — TLRB6006875 03/16/2017 \ O ‘w\ A \ g’y '
% : 2 z \ =44'2
2. According to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map ° N R W3 \ H=295.29 \
08113C0291-D, Panel Number 0286 C, . \ 2 PAVED - PARKING \ o \\ 08=S 20°33'44" E .
dated September 30, 1992, this parcel is \ [&1L- AND TURN. AROUND 5 () \
within Zone X;  Areas determined to be \‘§_ ‘\“\ = \
outside the 100 year flood plain — \
4. Lineal units represented hereon are shown in \ e RN S \ =\ i \
U.S. Survey Feet or a decimal portion N ~ . \
thereof. X

TRACT 0SP-26

(TSG SKI AND GOLF, LLC)

/f

Winterleaf HOA
Winterleaf Drive
Town of Mt. Village, CO, 81435

)

Winterleaf

Subdivision
Section T42N ROW NMPM

July 13, 2021

BULSON

PROJECT NUMBER
21059

N\

SURVEYING //,



AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OSP-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE (G.C.E.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OSP-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OSP-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OSP-48

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN JOAQUIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TSG SKI AND GOLF, LLC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TSG SKI AND GOLF, LLC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TSG SKI AND GOLF, LLC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TSG SKI AND GOLF, LLC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-STORY WOOD FRAME HOUSE "154 SAN JOAQUIN ROAD #3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-STORY WOOD FRAME HOUSE "154 SAN JOAQUIN ROAD #4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-STORY WOOD FRAME HOUSE "154 SAN JOAQUIN ROAD #5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-STORY WOOD FRAME HOUSE "154 SAN JOAQUIN ROAD #6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO BUILDING IN THIS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"-PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED PARKING AND TURN AROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVEWAY AND PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL   EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE (G.C.E.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE (G.C.E.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE (G.C.E.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTERLEAF DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTERLEAF DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO BUILDING IN THIS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND TELEPHONE LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SATELLITE DISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE-TV PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON #5 REBAR, L.S. 20632

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON #5 REBAR, L.S. 28652

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON #5 REBAR, L.S. 24954

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON #5 REBAR, L.S. 37903

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON #5 REBAR, L.S. 37662

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNIT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1)  Existing Maximum Height calculated using methodology described in Town of Mountain Village Community Development Code (Amended August 20, 2020) section 17.3.11(B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)  Existing Average Height calculated using methodology described in Town of Mountain Village Community Development Code (Amended August 20, 2020) section 17.3.11(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3)  Existing Site Coverage calculated using methodology described in Town of Mountain Village Community Development Code (Amended August 20, 2020) section 17.3.13(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
This Existing Conditions/Improvement  Existing Conditions/Improvement Existing Conditions/Improvement  Conditions/Improvement Conditions/Improvement Survey of Lot 164A Telluride Mountain  of Lot 164A Telluride Mountain of Lot 164A Telluride Mountain  Lot 164A Telluride Mountain Lot 164A Telluride Mountain  164A Telluride Mountain 164A Telluride Mountain  Telluride Mountain Telluride Mountain  Mountain Mountain Village,  was field surveyed on January 4,   was field surveyed on January 4,  was field surveyed on January 4, was field surveyed on January 4,  field surveyed on January 4, field surveyed on January 4,  surveyed on January 4, surveyed on January 4,  on January 4, on January 4,  January 4, January 4,  4, 4, 2021 under the direct responsibility,  under the direct responsibility, under the direct responsibility,  the direct responsibility, the direct responsibility,  direct responsibility, direct responsibility,  responsibility, responsibility, supervision and checking of David R.  and checking of David R. and checking of David R.  checking of David R. checking of David R.  of David R. of David R.  David R. David R.  R. R. Bulson.  It is not a Land Survey Plat or   It is not a Land Survey Plat or  It is not a Land Survey Plat or It is not a Land Survey Plat or  is not a Land Survey Plat or is not a Land Survey Plat or  not a Land Survey Plat or not a Land Survey Plat or  a Land Survey Plat or a Land Survey Plat or  Land Survey Plat or Land Survey Plat or  Survey Plat or Survey Plat or  Plat or Plat or  or or Improvement Survey Plat as defined by  Survey Plat as defined by Survey Plat as defined by  Plat as defined by Plat as defined by  as defined by as defined by  defined by defined by  by by Colorado State Statute. _____________________________ P.L.S. NO.     37662                    NO.     37662                    37662                    Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. Easement research provided by Land Title Easement research provided by Land Title  research provided by Land Title research provided by Land Title  provided by Land Title provided by Land Title  by Land Title by Land Title  Land Title Land Title  Title Title Guarantee Company.  Commitments as noted  Company.  Commitments as noted Company.  Commitments as noted   Commitments as noted  Commitments as noted Commitments as noted  as noted as noted  noted noted below: (a) Unit 1 - TLR86011412 03/23/2021 Unit 1 - TLR86011412 03/23/2021 (b) Unit 2 - TLPR86009758 02/12/2020 Unit 2 - TLPR86009758 02/12/2020 (c) Unit 3 - TLPR86009758 02/12/2020 Unit 3 - TLPR86009758 02/12/2020 (d) Unit 4 - TLPR86009759 02/12/2020 Unit 4 - TLPR86009759 02/12/2020 (e) Unit 5 - TLPR86009760 02/12/2020 Unit 5 - TLPR86009760 02/12/2020 (f) Unit 6 - TLR86006875 03/16/2017 Unit 6 - TLR86006875 03/16/2017 2. According to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map According to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map  to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map  FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map  Flood Insurance Rate Map Flood Insurance Rate Map  Insurance Rate Map Insurance Rate Map  Rate Map Rate Map  Map Map 08113C0291-D, Panel Number 0286 C,  Panel Number 0286 C, Panel Number 0286 C,  Number 0286 C, Number 0286 C,  0286 C, 0286 C,  C, C, dated September 30, 1992, this parcel is  September 30, 1992, this parcel is September 30, 1992, this parcel is  30, 1992, this parcel is 30, 1992, this parcel is  1992, this parcel is 1992, this parcel is  this parcel is this parcel is  parcel is parcel is  is is within Zone X;  Areas determined to be  Zone X;  Areas determined to be Zone X;  Areas determined to be  X;  Areas determined to be X;  Areas determined to be   Areas determined to be  Areas determined to be Areas determined to be  determined to be determined to be  to be to be  be be outside the 100 year flood plain 4. Lineal units represented hereon are shown in Lineal units represented hereon are shown in  units represented hereon are shown in units represented hereon are shown in  represented hereon are shown in represented hereon are shown in  hereon are shown in hereon are shown in  are shown in are shown in  shown in shown in  in in U.S. Survey Feet or a decimal portion  Survey Feet or a decimal portion Survey Feet or a decimal portion  Feet or a decimal portion Feet or a decimal portion  or a decimal portion or a decimal portion  a decimal portion a decimal portion  decimal portion decimal portion  portion portion thereof. 5. This survey is valid only if a print or This survey is valid only if a print or  survey is valid only if a print or survey is valid only if a print or  is valid only if a print or is valid only if a print or  valid only if a print or valid only if a print or  only if a print or only if a print or  if a print or if a print or  a print or a print or  print or print or  or or electronic copy has a seal and signature of  copy has a seal and signature of copy has a seal and signature of  has a seal and signature of has a seal and signature of  a seal and signature of a seal and signature of  seal and signature of seal and signature of  and signature of and signature of  signature of signature of  of of the surveyor noted within the statement  surveyor noted within the statement surveyor noted within the statement  noted within the statement noted within the statement  within the statement within the statement  the statement the statement  statement statement above. 6. WINTERLEAF DRIVE: WINTERLEAF DRIVE: (b) Maximum grade 8.5% Maximum grade 8.5% (c) Average grade 7.5% Average grade 7.5% (d) Width 12'-20' (asphalt) Width 12'-20' (asphalt) (e) Minimum Centerline Turning Radius 28' Minimum Centerline Turning Radius 28' 7. WINTERLEAF BURIED UTILITES WINTERLEAF BURIED UTILITES (a) Utilities shown hereon are based upon the Utilities shown hereon are based upon the  shown hereon are based upon the shown hereon are based upon the  hereon are based upon the hereon are based upon the  are based upon the are based upon the  based upon the based upon the  upon the upon the  the the base available record evidence of location.   available record evidence of location.  available record evidence of location.   record evidence of location.  record evidence of location.   evidence of location.  evidence of location.   of location.  of location.   location.  location.  They are not to be relied upon for  are not to be relied upon for are not to be relied upon for  not to be relied upon for not to be relied upon for  to be relied upon for to be relied upon for  be relied upon for be relied upon for  relied upon for relied upon for  upon for upon for  for for construction.  Call 811 prior to any   Call 811 prior to any  Call 811 prior to any Call 811 prior to any  811 prior to any 811 prior to any  prior to any prior to any  to any to any  any any earthwork. (b) The easement agreement recorded at The easement agreement recorded at  easement agreement recorded at easement agreement recorded at  agreement recorded at agreement recorded at  recorded at recorded at  at at reception 462845 provides for the joint use  462845 provides for the joint use 462845 provides for the joint use  provides for the joint use provides for the joint use  for the joint use for the joint use  the joint use the joint use  joint use joint use  use use of the utilities located within Lot 164A 8. The word certify as used hereon means an The word certify as used hereon means an  word certify as used hereon means an word certify as used hereon means an  certify as used hereon means an certify as used hereon means an  as used hereon means an as used hereon means an  used hereon means an used hereon means an  hereon means an hereon means an  means an means an  an an expression of professional opinion regarding  of professional opinion regarding of professional opinion regarding  professional opinion regarding professional opinion regarding  opinion regarding opinion regarding  regarding regarding the facts of this survey and does not  facts of this survey and does not facts of this survey and does not  of this survey and does not of this survey and does not  this survey and does not this survey and does not  survey and does not survey and does not  and does not and does not  does not does not  not not constitute a warranty or guarantee,  a warranty or guarantee, a warranty or guarantee,  warranty or guarantee, warranty or guarantee,  or guarantee, or guarantee,  guarantee, guarantee, expressed or implied. NOTICE:  According to Colorado law, you must  According to Colorado law, you must According to Colorado law, you must  to Colorado law, you must to Colorado law, you must  Colorado law, you must Colorado law, you must  law, you must law, you must  you must you must  must must commence any legal action based upon any  any legal action based upon any any legal action based upon any  legal action based upon any legal action based upon any  action based upon any action based upon any  based upon any based upon any  upon any upon any  any any defect in this survey within three years after you  in this survey within three years after you in this survey within three years after you  this survey within three years after you this survey within three years after you  survey within three years after you survey within three years after you  within three years after you within three years after you  three years after you three years after you  years after you years after you  after you after you  you you first discover such defect.  In no event may any  discover such defect.  In no event may any discover such defect.  In no event may any  such defect.  In no event may any such defect.  In no event may any  defect.  In no event may any defect.  In no event may any   In no event may any  In no event may any In no event may any  no event may any no event may any  event may any event may any  may any may any  any any action based upon any defect in this survey be  based upon any defect in this survey be based upon any defect in this survey be  upon any defect in this survey be upon any defect in this survey be  any defect in this survey be any defect in this survey be  defect in this survey be defect in this survey be  in this survey be in this survey be  this survey be this survey be  survey be survey be  be be commenced more than ten years from the date  more than ten years from the date more than ten years from the date  than ten years from the date than ten years from the date  ten years from the date ten years from the date  years from the date years from the date  from the date from the date  the date the date  date date of the certification shown hereon.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE NOTE 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE NOTE 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSG ENCROACHMENT EASEMENT FOR THE BENEFIT OF UNIT 3 (RECEPTION 475015)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSG LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR THE BENEFIT OF UNIT 4 (RECEPTION 475849)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSG ENCROACHMENT EASEMENT FOR THE BENEFIT OF UNIT 5 (RECEPTION 475847)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSG ENCROACHMENT EASEMENT FOR THE BENEFIT OF UNIT 6 (RECEPTION 475848)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Conditions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 164A, Town of Mountain Village

AutoCAD SHX Text
Winterleaf, a Condominium


CONDOMINIUM MAP CERTIFICATIONS

1.  Winterieaf, a Condominium (“Communily’) is an existing
condominium communily created on Lot 164A, Telluride Mountain
Village, San Miguel County, Colorado (‘Lot 164A°). The Communily
was formed by Winterieof , a California /)
partnership in 1990 pursuant to the following described documents,
as the same may be further amended and/or supplemented from
time to time (“Governing Documents”): (a) Declaration of
Condorninium for Winterleaf, a Condominium recorded on October
26, 1990 in Reception No. 268104, as amended by instrument
recorded on May 12, 2021 in Reception 470065 (collectively the
“Declaration’); and (b) Condominium Map of Winterleof, a
Condominium recorded on October 26, 1990 in Condominium Map
Book 1, Page 1087 (“Condominium Map’), as the same may be
amended and/or supplemented from time to time. In connection
with the formation of the Communily, the Developer organized The
Owners Association for Winterleaf, an unincorporated nonprofit
association” (‘Association”) to administer affairs of the Communily.

2. The Communily, as originally formed, was created as a
Colorado Condominium common ownership interest community,
which consists of certain ‘Condominium Units” as well as certain
“Common Elements’, all of which were established pursuant to the
Governing Documents. The boundaries of each of the Condominium
Units and the Common Elements were as depicted and described
on the Condominium Map. The respective Condominium Units are
each separately owned and titled in the names of various ‘Owners’
as the some appear of record. Certain of the Condominium Units
have each been improved with certain residential improvements
(each a ‘Residence’), which were deemed to be part of the
Condominium Units; the other Condominium Units remain vacant
and unimproved.

Z. The Association for itself and for the Owners have submitted
their application (‘Town Land Use Applications”) with the Town of
Mountain Village, San Miguel County, Colorado (“Town’), seeking to:
(a) rezone Lot 164A from Multi—family zoning with Condominium
densily to the Single—family Common Interest Communily Zone
District (“SFCI Zone’), (b) resubdivide the Communily and Lot 164A
into certain ‘Lots,”‘Parcels”and an ‘Access Tract’as the same are

aond described on Plat of the Winterleaf Subdivision
(“Subdivision Plat’)(it being noted that the resulting number of 6
Lots corresponds to the number of Condominium Units (six)
originally created in the Communily by the Governing Documents),
and (c) convert the “Condominium Units”to “Lots”and the “‘Common
Elements”to ‘Common Areas’.  Each of the Lots wouid be
improved with a residential structurs, some of which are currently
existing and others of which the owner of the Lot would have the
right to construct in the future. The Town has approved the Town
Land Use Applications (‘Town Approvals’). The Town Approvals are
being pursued and have been oblained consistent with the Town of
Mountain Village Communily Development Code (‘CDC’).

4. The purpose of this Subdivision Plat and the corresponding
amendment to the Declaration recorded simultaneously with this
Map Amendment in the Official Records on
202_____ in Reception No.
(“Companion Declaration Amendment’) is to
accomplish the stated objectives noted below and in the
Companion Declaration Amendment. All capitalized terms used in
this Subdivision Plat shall have the same meaning subscribed to
thoscdterm: in the Declaration, Including the Companion Declaration
Amendment.

5. Each Owner has executed and delivered its written consent
(‘Owner Consents’) to the Association authorizing and consenting to
the Association preparing, processing and pursuing the Town Land
Use Applications, the Companion Declaration Amendment and this
Subdivision Plat, which Owner Consenis are appended to the
Companion Declaration Amendment. The Owner Conssnis authorize
and direct the Association to exscute and record this Subdivision
Plat and the Companion Declaration Amendment for all of the
stated purposes, including, but not limited to any conveyancing of
land under their ownership conveyed to another owner or the
Association as provided for below in Plat note #6

6. By, through and with the execution and recordation of this
Subdivision Plat and the Companion Declaration Amendment, the
Association and each Owner do hereby state, acknowledge, confirm
and agree as follows:

(a) The respective boundaries of the Lots, Parcels and Access
Tract as depicted and described on this Subdivision Plat shall
replace and supersede the designations of the Condominium Units
and Common Elements indicated on the Condominiurmm Map,
specifically, Condominium Unit 1 is being m—plattud and

nated as Lot 164—1 and shall henceforth be referred to as
Lot 164—1, Condominium Unit 2 is being ru—platted and
redesignated as Lot 164—2 and shall henceforth be referred to as
Lot 164—2, Condominium Unit 3 is being re—pliatted and
redesignated as Lot 164—3 and shall henceforth be referred to as
Lot 164-3, Condominium Unit 4 is being ru—platted and
redesignated as Lot 164—4 and shall henccforth referred to as
Lot 164—4, Condominium Unit 5 is being ru—platted and
redesignated as Lot 164—5 and shall henceforth be referred to as
Lot 164—5 and Condominium Unit 6 is being ra—plattad and
Lorudesigt 164natad6 as Lot 164—6 and shall henceforth be referred to as

(b) The modifications to the Lots, Parcels and Access Tract shown
on this Subdivision Plat are being made to accommodate and
address existing conditions relating to the encroachment of certain
portions of a Residence and other improvements as currently
developed that cross over unit or common element boundary lines
as originally established on the Condominium Map. Similarly,
adjustments are being to boundaries of unit or common eiement
to accommodate encroachments of facilities owned and maintained
by the Association such as the shared access road. To
accomplish these adjustments, land previously assigned to the
Owner of a different Condominium Unit or areas designated as
Common Elements are being in into certain of the Lots,

as the same are shown on this Subdivision Plat, which is approved,

consented to and authorized by the Lot Owners and the
Association.

(c) By consenting to this Subdivision Plat and executing the
Companion Declaration Amendment, each Owner (as the particular
case may be) grants, conveys and quit claims title to any portion
of the land previously associated with the Owner's designated
Condominium Unit on the Condominium Map which is now
specifically shown as being incorporated into a different Lot (which
conveyance is being made to that particular Owner of the Lot) or
as a portion of the Common Areas (which conveyance is being
made to the Association) as a result of and to accommodats the
Improvement Encroachments.

(d) By executing this Subdivision Plat and the Companion
Declaration Amendment, the Association hereby granis, conveys and
quit claims title to any portion of the land previously designated
as a portion of the Common Elements as depicted on the

Winterleaf Subdivision
A replat of Lot 164A, Town of Mountain Village, San Miguel County, Colorado,
located within the SE1/4 of Section 3, T42N., ROW. NMPM.

Condominiumm Map which is now specifically shown as being
incorporated into a different Lot as a result of and to
accommodate the Improvement Encroachments.

(e) Common Elements are re—designated as Common Areas and
consist of Parcel 0S164—1, Parcel 0S164—2, and Farcel 0S164-3,
title, ownership, control and management of which vest in the
Association.

() The area of ROW associated with Winterleaf Drive is designated
as ‘Access Tract 164" and /s deemed to be a Common Area to be
owned, managed and maintained by the Association.

(¢) Designation of a Limited Common Area at the termination of
Winterieaf Drive for the use and benefit of Lot 164—5 and Lot
164—6 to use as a private driveway serving both Lots. The
Association would maintain the private driveway. The Association
shall have the right to use the private driveway to access adjacent
areas to be used for snow storage.

(i) Certain “No Build Areas” have been identified on the Subdivision
Plat, which were originally established in the Communily Documents,
which restrictions are being retained with the Subdivision Plat. No
g:.l?’iddcncesw or related improvements may be built within the No

(i) The Association and each Owner do further state, acknowledge
and confirm that: (i} the Condominium Map is hereby forever
terminated and extinguished and is hereby modified, amended,
superseded and replaced by the terms, conditions, dapicﬂons and
other information contained in this Subdivision Plat; (ii) future
conveyances of Lots shall refer to this Subdivision Plat; and (Vi)
the designation of ‘Lots” and ‘Common Areas” as the same are
depicted, measured, described and designated on this Subdivision
Plat shall control and shall replace and supersede all prior
designation of “Units’, “General Common Elements’ and ‘Limited
Common Elements’” indicated on the Condominiumm Map.

(k) The Association and each of the Owners acknowledge and
agree that no new Los are being created in the Communily as a
result of this this Subdivision Plat and the Companion Declaration
Amendment.

() The Association for ilself and for each of the Owner's and as
further provided for in the Declaration, hereby submits the

in the Communily to separate and common ownership and use as
a Pilanned Communily in accordance with (i) Applicable Colorado
Law and (i) the CDC and the Town Approvals, for the purpose of
exarcising the functions of the planned communily owners’
association and creating a planned communily on the properly the
name of which is The Winterieaf Subdivision® consisting of the Lots,
Parcels and Access Tracts, as dspicted on this Subdivision Plat
and as may be further defined by the Declaration, including the
Companion Declaration Amendment.

7. DavalapmcntonLots:smﬂvctcdtotheumandactr’vitrcs
stated in the Governing Documents, the CDC and the Town

Approvais.

8. The Association for itself and on behalf of the Unit Owner
(pursuant to Owner Consents) and in accordance with the
requirements contained in the Governing Documents), do hereby
consent to and approve the within terms, conditions and provisions
of this Subdivision Plat, as the same are depicted, contained and
set forth herein.

9. Through the recordation of the Companion Declaration
Amendment, the Association is causing the Table of
Fractional/Allocated Ownership Interests to be modified to reflect
the allocation of interests for each Lot based upon the revisions to
the size of each Unit as depicted and described in this Map
Amendment.

10. Except as amended by the terms of this Subdivision Plat
and/or in the Companion Declaration Amendment, the Declaration
shall otherwise remain in full force and effect, without further
amendment or modification.

11. The Owner of each Lot has obtained any required lender

consent either by a separate instrument or through the procedures
provided for in C.R.S. 38—-33.3-217.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Association has executed this Subdivision
Plat effective as of 202_____.

ASSOCIATION:

The Owners Association for Winterleaf,
an unincorporated association

By:

Printed Name:
Title:

STATE OF
) ss.
COUNTY OF

The foregoing Declaration was acknowledged before me on
202____ by

as the

of The Owners
Association for Winterleof, an unincorporated association.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

By:
My commission expires:
Notary Public

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE APPROVAL CERTIFICATES

as Mayor. Date
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
State of )
) ss
Countly of )
The foregoing signature was ackno before me this __ day of

Mayor of the Town of Mountain Wlogo.

Witness my hand and seal.

My commission

4,

Dirsctor of Mountain Village, Colorado, do hersby certify that this plat
has been approved by the Town in accordance with the Communily
Development Code as a staff subdivision.

as Communily Development Director, Date

NOTES

1. Approval of this plan may creale a vested properly right pursuant to
Article 68 of Title 24, C.R.S., as amended.

2. Title Research : Easements, Ownership and Encumbrances shown
hereson are based on research by Land Title Guarantee Company
Commitment Number TLR86012390 dated November 30, 2021

3. BASIS OF BEARINGS. The bearing on the Western boundary of Lot 164A
assumed as the record bearing of N 24°19°09” W according to the plat
of Winterleaf, A Condominium located on Lot 164A Telluride Mountain
Village recorded in Plat Book 1 at page 1087. Endpoints of this line
are monumented and described as indicated hereon.

4. Notice ia hereby given thal the area included in the piat described
herein Is subject to the regulations of the Communily Development Code,
March 2012 as amended.

5. NOTES OF CLARIFICATION

a. The configuration of the following Ilots, tracts, and
right—of—way have been modified by this Subdivision Plat: Lot 164

b. The following Lots, Parcels and Access Tracts have been created by
this Subdivision Plat: Lots 164—1, 164—2, 164—3, 164—4, 164-5, 164—6,
0S 164—-1, OS 164—2, OS 164-3, Access Tract 164

c. The following lots have been deleted by this Subdivision Plat: Lot 164A

are as sst forth on the Town's

CONDOMINIUM UNITS 1, 2, 3, 5 AND 6, WINTERLEAF, A CONDOMINIUM,
ACCORDING TO THE PLAT RECORDED OCTOBER 26, 1990 IN PLAT BOOK 1
AT PAGE 1087, AND AS DEFINED AND DESCRIBED IN THE CONDOMINIUM
DECLARATION RECORDED OCTOBER 26, 1990 IN BOOK 471 AT PAGE 522
AND AS AMENDED IN INSTRUMENT RECORDED MAY 12, 2021 UNDER
RECEPTION NO. 470065, COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL, STATE OF COLORADO.

CONDOMINIUM UNIT 4, WINTERLEAF, A CONDOMINIUM, ACCORDING TO THE
PLAT RECORDED OCTOBER 26, 1990INPMTBOOK1ATPAGE?‘087.AMD
AS AMENDED BY FIRST SUPPLEMENT TO WINTERLEAF, A CONDOMINIUM,
(UNIT 4), ACCORDING TO THE PLAT RECORDED DECEMBER 27, 1991 IN
PLAT BOOK 1 AT PAGE 1224, AND AS DEFINED AND DESCRIBED IN THE
CONDOMINIUM DECLARATION RECORDED OCTOBER 26, 1990 IN BOOK 471
AT PAGE 522 AND AS AMENDED IN INSTRUMENT RECORDED MAY 12, 2021
UNDER RECEPTION NO. 470085, COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL, STATE OF

UNIT 1 : VO CONSTRUCTUM, LLC, AN ILLINOIS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY,
UNIT 2 : W’QB!FAMLYTRUSTWHN&SHARLMCOI'IEN

UNIT 3 : THE COHEN FAMILY TRUST OF 1991, MARTIN L. COHEN, TRUSTEE
AND SHARLEEN COOPER COHEN, TRUSTEE,

UNIT 4 : FRANK M. ORSON AND LILLIAN W. ORSON
UNIT 5 : RAYMOND VON DREHLE AND RONNIE VON DREHLE
UNIT 6 : DAVID O'BRIEN AND AMY O'BRIEN

best of my knowledge and belisf. | further that all monuments
and markers were set as required by the Town of Mountain Village
Communily Development Code Articles 50

INMTNESSHE?EOFIhmunﬂoaMkmyhandand official seal this
day of AD. 201__

P.LS. No. 37662 Date

TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY CERTIFICATE

Land Title Guarantes Company does hereby certify that we have

the title to the lands herein shown on this Subdivision Piat and

title to this lond s in the names noted hereon and Is free and

a{lf;lhcncumbmncn.lkns.tam.mdapoclalammon<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>